BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHOOL BOARD MEETING AGENDA

Date: July 26, 2012
Time: 5:30 p.m.
Place: Bainbridge High School Library

Board of Directors

President — Patty Fielding
Vice-President — Mary Curtis
Director — Tim Kinkead, Mike Spence, Mev Hoberg

Call to Order (5)
Public Comment (5)
Superintendent’s Report (10)
Board Reports (10)
Presentations
A. STEM Summer Science Camp Update (20)
Action: Information Only
B. Preliminary Budget for Fiscal Year 2012-2013 (15)
Action: Information Only
C. Monthly Financial Report (10)
Action: Information Only
D. Monthly Capital Projects Report (10)
Action: Information Only
E. New Wilkes Project - Change Order No. 8 (10)
Action: Board Approval
F. Monthly Technology Report (10)
Action: Information Only
Personnel Actions (5)
Consent Agenda 5)
Projected Adjournment 7:30 PM

Possible Executive Session



BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Mary Curtis SUPERINTENDENT
Patty Fielding Faith A. Chapel
Mev Hoberg

Tim Kinkead

Mike Spence

8489 Madison Avenue NE * Bainbridge Island, Washington 98110  * (206) 842-4714 * Fax: (206) 842-2928

July 20, 2012
TO: Board of Directors
FR: Faith A. Chapel

RE: 2012 Science, Technology, Engineering & Mathematics (STEM) Summer Camp

We are pleased to report that the Bainbridge Island School District’s first STEM Summer Camp
will take place next week, July 23-27, at Woodward Middle School. One hundred ten
intermediate and middle school students have signed up for 5 activity-filled days of STEM-related
experiences, including a presentation on July 25 by Astronaut John Fabian. Eight enthusiastic
Bainbridge Island teachers, assisted by high school student volunteers, will be engaging students
in activities focusing on robotics, technology, engineering, and mathematics.

STEM Coordinator Greg Moncada will be joined by 2 students to present information and
photographs about this first summer camp.

An Equal Educational and Employment Opportunity School District



[o0OYDS 3|ppiiN PIEMPOOAA
0€€ — 006
Lz Aing — €z Aing

dWVD dIWIWNS WILS

soppwayow = bupiaauibua = ABojoulyay = a3ualas

10141513 |00Y2S puels| a8pliquieg

'¢T0T ‘T€ Aey
AQ paneoal ag pinoys uoneisibay

"Pajil S jusul||oiua 3duo
9S0|D [|IM uoneIISIBY *payiwi| SI JuUdW|joIUT

blo'coepsiq@nequioyl
nequloy yupntc

:suonsanb uonensibal 104
nequ.o) yyupng :uny

666C-0TT86 VM ‘pue|s] abplLiquieq
3N 'OAY uosipel 6818
PLISIa [ooyds puejs] 26pLiquieg

:SSalppe Siy3 0] 03 Junowe uopensibal
3)ajdwod Jo juswAhed ysodap ayj jlew ases|d

‘pajelold aq JoUURD SISO PUB Yoom
alijus ay) puajie 0} pajoadxe ale sJuspnis

“P3Y2 Y3 Uo plIyd
iNoA jo sweu ayy Buipnpul pue dWwyd WILS
paxyJew gsIg 03 s|qeAed spew aJe syday)

‘dwed jo Aep 3s11y 2u3 Aq
pied 9q jsnw sa3) uonensibai Bujulewss ay

‘paAIBIal

S| JuswAed ysodap sy} souo pataysibal,
paJapIsuod si pliyd INoA “uonensibal
JO 3w sy je pasinbal s) piyd yoes

10} OF$ Jo usodop uonelisibal s|qepunal-uou y

‘alinbu; ases|d ‘saljie}
Buifyenb Joj sjgejieae ale sdiysie|oyog

0Z1$ s! piyd [euonippy

GlL¢$ st uoneisibay lejnbay
S994 uone.sibay

sanowdow = bugdaubua = Abojouaa) = auars

113510 100y5 puejs| 98puquieg

SJUSLLIWOD 13RO 40 ‘suonoeay ‘saibla|y

[endsoH
Jaquunn Aoljod

Alewug

uonewuoju Auedwo) asueinsuy

SSaIPPY S,uenisAug

auold suepisAud

uenisAyd Ajuwed

auoyd

Joully 03 diysuonezy
(Juaied uewy JBUIO) aweN
:Aouabaawig Jo ase) ug

ISSRIPPY Jlew

H=squinN U0 1seg

Bluep 31se ueplensjuaied

:BLEN 1114 Ueipiens fualed
e~ Buwssuibug ™ ABojouyds)  sousps

(32104 18U14=T) :S9DUBISSId WALS S,PIUD INOA Bl JBUM

¢SnuaLgRId Jo BAs BuiLLies) s,pjILD NoA S| JeUm

(GPp) £ 9 § ¢ :pejedwodspeinise]
‘BUWeN JseT Juspms

‘BUUeN Jsd14 Juspmis

79/ /UIRWIOP/DI0"C0CPSIq MMM// ANY
T Aepy buipels auljuQ 193s16ay



puouLya dJaely pue ‘2100 pleyory
‘uoje3 uess ‘sueaj Awy aJe awi siu)
10} S9sSED By UODNPUOD SIBYdes} 9yt

*00] ‘s youn|

Jaye 1sn[ senAnoe sAeladood Pnpuod
JIIM SI99]UNJOA 9S8 *J93jUN|oA
Juapnis pabe-jooyds ybiy auo ises)

e Aq Aep au3 noybnouyy pasialadns
3( ||IM SIUSpNIS GT JO Ssep yoes

*sap|epads

Jay3o uj sieed ym seapl Jisyy

aJeys pue Ayepads Jiy] punoJe swes)
ul AjoAnesodood oM [|Im SIauLIojels |

‘Buiajos wajqoud
pue uonuaaul sbeinoous o3 paubisap
spofoid punole syuswiadxe dojaasp

[m Asyy pue Bujwloje.lls) Jnoge ules)
SJUIPNIS BY| "SI0 SUOKREIIUNLILIOD
pue stosuibus yasw ‘sisijepads
Auejog ‘siswweibold sonogol

se pajeubisap sisljeads uoissiy

'suewny 1o} djqejiqey yaueld
2)i|-uoowW B el 03 pasn aq ||IM 18]
Sjuswadxs pue s|oo} buidopasp aq
[IIM UQISSIW SI] UO Sjuapnis au3 Jo ||y

L899
SopeID paysiuly oYM JUSPNIS 10y SI Sy

5

sipunioieiia g sowds desg

*s10jesunod dwed [ooyds ybiy Aq
sauw [|e 3e pasiazadns aq ||im stadwed |y

‘ueuocoH Alleg pue
Aspp snade ‘Zymoulgey wepy ‘uealjng
Ined ale wea] siy3 buipes) siayoea]

JSIA Juaaed
e buunp Aep 3se| ay3 uo suopn|os aseq
LOOJ 4143 O MOUS [IIM SWBa) JUspns

*00} ‘panjoaul

196 ued syualed eyl 0s AJIAIDE UOISUDIXD
awoy e sey Aep yoea pue sabusjjeyd
dnoub uo s3eloge|jod |Im stadwed

"uoow! sy} uo aAl| suewiny dipy [Im

U] SIDIASP pjIiNg pue sjuswiadxs ajeald
‘swivjqold aaj0s 03 Yiew pue Bulisauibus
‘ABojouypa) ‘aduas SN |jIM SjuUSpms

suBpPIUYD]

a4nyjnoube pue S192140 SUONEIIUNLULLOD
‘s19auibua aseg uooly ‘siewiuelbold
$2130q0. 03Ul PIPIAIP 34 ||IM stadwie)

"I 99 JYBIW UOOIN INO UO )|
3eym Apnis ||im UOISSIW SIY3 UO SjusSpms

‘G pue } sepeln
PBYSIULY OUM SIUSPNIS 10§ SI SIYL

DEROUOCOI D1 20D

"Spjely WALS 40j unsind panunuod ajejnwins
pue wnjnouInd Bupsixe ay3 03 JUsWYdLIUD
90UBIDs se paubisap aie SaIAIDe 3 JO ||V

*awioy suonedunwwod pazijepads pue
suapJeb ojuodoipAy dojpaap jjiM SIa0110
suopeojunwiwod {iesb sdeds pue sjoxd0l
2UOp 31e3.3 [|Im Sioauibud ‘soapia doasp
{IIm s3s16ojouyD3] ‘s30q04 WI0ISPUI

oba7 ash |jIm s3sijeads sopoqoy

“19ue|d Bjgeyqgey e Bupeald uo pue

uoow ay3 uo Auojod e Buipjing aiym o8
[lIm noA ey swajgold uo siaad oA Ym
J40M [IM NOA *sofjewsyiew Jo Bupsauibus
‘Abojouyosy ‘sonoqod Ui sisijenads uoissiw
e se paubisse a9 |jim noA dwed siy3 burLing

"Jaueld 21| yHes 1saleau ay3 pue uoow
ay3 Jo suopelojdxs Bujwoddn 10 ujes)

0} BWi3 INOA S| MON jSJaullo) el soeds
deag pue syneuolisy aimny e Buijed

'SIBPRID ,/ PUB 19 /S ‘b
Jo sajenpe.ib 1oy dwed e si siyy

PUI S,PIIYD InoA daidsuy o) dwe) y




STEM SUMMER CAMP Information and Registration

July 23 — July 27

Woodward Middle School

h _th _th th
This is a camp for graduates of 4t ,5 ,6 and7 Graders.

Calling all future Astronauts and Deep Space Terra formers! Now is your time to train for
upcoming explorations of the moonand the nearest earth like planet.

During this camp you will be assigned as a mission specialists in robotics, technology,
engineering or mathematics and you will work with your peers on problems that you will face
while building a colony on the moon or on creating a habitable planet.

Robotics specialists will use Lego Mindstorm robots, technologists will develop videos,
engineers will test experiments on structures and space appliances; Communications officers will
develop hydroponic gardens and specialized communications home.

All of the activities are designed as science enrichment to the existing curriculum and stimulate
continued pursuit for STEM fields.

Welcome to Moonbase
This is for students who finished Grades 4 and 5.

Students on this mission will study what life on our Moon might be like. Campers will be
divided into robotics programmers, Moon Base Engineers, Communications Officers and
Agriculture Technicians. Students will use science, technology, engineering and math to solve
problems, create experiments and build devices that will help humans live on the moon. Campers
will collaborate on group challenges and each day has a home extension activity so that parents
can get involved, too. Student teams will show off their Moon Base solutions on the last day
during a parent visit. Teachers leading this team are Paul Sullivan, Adam Rabinowitz, Marcus
Kitley and Marc DeArmond. All campers will be supervised at all times by High School camp
counselors.

Deep Space Terraformers
This is for student who finished Grades 6 & 7.

All of the students on this mission will be developing tools and experiments that will be used to
make a moon-like planet habitable for humans. Mission specialists designated as Robotics



programmers, Botany specialists, Mech Engineers and Communications Officers. The students
learn more about terraforming and they will develop experiments around projects designed to
encourage invention and problem solving. Terraformers will work cooperatively in teams
around their specialty and share their ideas with peers in other specialties. Each class of 15
students will be supervised throughout the day by at least one high school-aged student
volunteer. These volunteers will conduct cooperative activities just after lunch time, too. The
teachers conduction the classes for this time are Amy Evans, Sean Eaton, Richard Moore, and
Barry Hoonan.

Lunch: Students are expected to bring two snacks, water bottle and lunch each day.

Registration Information:

Fees

Regular Registration is $215
Additional Child is $170

Scholarships are available for qualifying families. Please inquire.

e A non-refundable registration deposit of $40 for each child is required at the time of
registration. Your child is considered ‘registered” once the deposit payment is received.

o The remaining registration fees must be paid by the first day of camp.

o Checks are made payable to BISD marked STEM CAMP and including the name of your
child on the check.

o Students are expected to attend the entire week and costs cannot be prorated.

Please mail the deposit payment or complete registration amount to to this address:
Bainbridge Island School District

8489 Madison Ave. NE

Bainbridge Island, WA 98110-2999

Attn: Judith Kornbau



For registration questions:
Judith Kornbau

ikornbaut@bisd303.org

Enrollment is limited. Registration will close once enrollment is filled.

Registration should be received by May 31, 2012.



SUPERINTENDENT
Faith A. Chapel

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Patty Fielding

Mary Curtis

Mike Spence

Tim Kinkead

Mev Hoberg

¢ DrgTRICT

8489 Madison Avenue NE * Bainbridge Island, Washington 98110  * (206) 842-4714  * Fax: (206) 842-2928

Date: July 20, 2012

To: Faith Chapel, Superintendent

From: Peggy Paige, Director of Business Services

RE:  Preliminary Budget

| have included selected pages from the 2012-2013 Preliminary Budget for review and
discussion at the board meeting on Thursday. This is a preliminary budget and changes will be
made prior to final budget adoption in August.

Items to note on the budget pages are as follows:

Budget Summary Page — Financial Summary of the General Fund

GF1 - Enrollment - Projected enrollment reflects a reduction from the 11/12 budget

GF2 — Summary of General Fund Budget

Local revenues are consistent with changes in tax collections, fees, and
anticipated donations. State and Federal funding is based on projected
enroliment and estimated grant awards.

Expenditures reflect the adjustments in staffing to align with enroliment, as well
as salary adjustments provided for in the state funding formula and known
increases in non-employee related costs.

Ending Fund Balance consists of Inventory (GL.840) and Committed to Fund
Balance Policy (GL872). Anticipated adjustments to revenues, beginning fund
balance and expenditures (related to staffing) will result in further changes to
ending fund balance in the final budget.

An Equal Educational and Employment Opportunity School District



Revenue Details

Changes include -
Decrease in tax collections (reduction in Supplemental Levy)
Increase in lunch revenues
Decreases in gifts/donations
Revisions in State & Federal funding
Increase in Transportation
Loss of Special Ed Federal Stimulus Grant Funds
Inclusion of transfer of funds from Capital Projects Fund for Technology
purchases

Expenditure by Program

Changes include —
Reduction in certificated and classified staff
Adjustments for enroliment
Implementation & Training for new curriculum and teacher evaluation pilot
Carryover of curriculum review/adoption
Anticipated increases in pension costs, utilities and departmental costs.

ASB 1 — Summary of ASB budgets from Bainbridge High School, Eagle Harbor High
School and Woodward Middle School

DS 1 — Summary of Debt Service Fund
DS 4 — Detail of current outstanding bonds

CP 1 — Summary of Capital Projects Fund
CP 6 — Description of Capital Projects for 2012-13

TVF 1 — Summary of Transportation Vehicle Fund
Includes capacity for purchase of new bus

An Equal Educational and Employment Opportunity School District



Azeumns pung

T 30 1 9beg

S6T-d WwIog

‘3usunoop styl go 3xed se wUOTINTOSSI YONS SPNIOUT ION OP 9SBSTd  "020° 85 %8 MD¥ 031 juensind pPaTIT3Is0 9 03 SPOSU SITAST IO MOBQTTOH /T

Wd 8T:6€£:9 ZT0Z/S/L

Tuny

00¥% ‘822
000'SLT
00%'€9

000'0ST
00v‘eoz

pung sa1oTyYsA
uotjejxodsuei],

000°S2S'T 000001 L XXXX 000°‘00L’8
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 000‘00L’8
£€IS'62% '€ 000’'GEB'T T80°'9ST 695'GTZ'T
000'000°'%T po0’ogt’e 000'€8€E 0000992
LB¥'0LS 0T~ 000582~ 616'9z2- TEY '¥9% T~
0 0 XXXX 0
000°'sLe 0 XXXX 0
L8Y%'9L8 8T 000'02%’8 619’188 99T1'060'LE
0001858 000'GET’8 00L'%S9 SEL'GP9'GE
pungd sa3oalfoag pung pun,g pung fTexsausd

Te3tded 80TAXSS 1ga(g Apog 3uspnis

Pa1BeTO0SsSY

AAVHHNS XAHT SSHOXE ANV LIDANG

€0E°ON 1°TIISTQ Tooyos pueTBI sbpraqureg

NoeqirTox Ia3je
UOTIOSTTOD £I0Z IOJ JUnowe AAa] SS30%2 19N

/T sxolosxtd Jo
pIeog 32TIASTP TOOUDS AQ pailepueil }DeqiTod

UOTIDSTTOD
€102 X037 sxojoa Aq psaoadde saTasT ssodxy

NOILOWTIIOD
€T0Z Y04 SHAIATT SSHOXH :d€ NOILDIS

soueted pung Tejol Burtpum
soueTed pung Tejol butuurbsg

sasn burouruTyq
I9yl0 pur saanjtpusdxy (Ispun) /Iea0
S9DINOS DBUTOURUT ISYI0/SSNUSASY JO SS80XH

(SE5 "1°D) sesn Buroueurd I9yl0

(9€S
‘1°H) INO sIsIsuell--sSIs[ Buroueurd ISYIO

(seanjtpuadxy) uotjzetadoaddy Te3l0L
£30IN0S DUTOURUTLS JI8Yl0 PUR SINUSIASY [RIOL

AYVNAOS LE5And ¥ NOILDIS

£T0Z2-CT0C R4



Axewuns 386png

z 3o T ebeg

S6T-4 wiog

68°G9T
987 9%

00°00T
62°9
LB"S
T2 8T
8E'OT
572769

00°00T
69°¢2¢
80°0
¥z 0
69T
00" 0
€1z
CT P
00°0
ST°6S

£Te305 10

Wd 6T°6€:9 2T102/S/L

BEB'¥68'S
008'0BE’LT

99T'060'LE
SL0'veEE’e
LOT'9LT'T
TED'ESL'9
EET'0S8'€E
6T8'9L6'TT

991’060 °LE
0LS'LLE'S
000°'0€E
T9€'68

PT¥ 065

0

€6L°'68L
vE6'SLT'S
0
¥60'LE6 TC

695'5TE T
000'099°¢
99T '060°LE

SEL'S¥9’'SE

¥SL " BET
£95° €92

00°LS9'E

% €10¢-2108

318bpng
(g)

suny

9L° 9T
02 9%

00°00T
60°9
16°9
5€°81
S6°0T
69789

00°00T
LL-ee
80°0
9zZ°0
TE'T
00°0
9e°¢
v 9T
00°0
8789

ZTe101 30

6LZ'€6C'9
162 '6%E'LT

668°SS5'LE
Tes‘gsz’'e
686’02z ’'¢
¥9v'v68°9
S86'0TT'V
ove6‘zvo’ee

668 'SS5'LE
9€9°055’8
000°'0€

$ES 96
¥%9'06%

0

Z80'L88
596 'CT¥'S
0
820’8802

085'009°T
000’0192
668655 LE

6LY'9%5'9¢€

SET"CZET
STI8 ' ¥¥C

00°LsL'E

¢10C-T102

Jabpng
(€}

eV LT
£€0° 8%

00°00T
28§
8L°S
0¥y 81T
LL™6
2 09

00" 00T
BT ¢2¢
0T°0
T1°0
LZ T
00°0
oy ¢
997 €1
22 €
907 LS

TTe30L 3JO sU\(Z)

RYVIHAS TIVIONYNIA aNNd IVHENED

€0E°ON 3IDTIISTA TOOYDS PUeRTSIl sHpraquied

6L%'09€°9
SE6'TVS LT

66€°'T25'9¢€
Zv6'vET’e
9z5'601'2
LSS'6TL'9
69€'895'¢€
900’666 '1¢C

66€°'TZ5’'9¢
z0Z'00T’'8
¥69°s¢€
ELE'TY
8ED'S9%

0

86%°'5L8
BS%'LBE'Y
8LO'SLT'T
85%'0%8°02

8E6'9T6'¢C
60%'69%'2
66€'T25'9¢

826 '896'9¢

LLY TET
LBT S¥T

68°818°¢€

110Z2-0102¢
1Enl0Y

(m)

SITAIBTES PI3TITSSEID

SeTIeTeS DPO3IBDTITIASD

SLDALF0 A9 XYVWWAS HYNLIANAIXH
sdnoxn A3TATIOY - TBIOL
UOTIBIISTUTWPY T[BIFUSD

(((( UOTIRIASTUTWPY BuTtpTIng
S9TITATIOY aaT3xoddns I9Uy30
axoddns Butyoes],

S3TATATIOY butyoesl

SdNodD ALIAILDVY
Ad R¥VHWOS HEINLIANEAXH

sdnoxsn wexboldg - TRIOL
830TaT9g 3xoddng

S9D2TAIDS A3 TUNWWOD

sweibord TPUOTIIONIISUT I3U30
uoTieonpd Axojesusduoc)
UOTIDONIISUT I23U8) STITAS
UCTIONIJISUI TRUOTIBRDOA
UOT3IDNIISUI UOTIBONPH [eroads
SNTNUTIS Telapad

uoTIONIISUl IvTnbsy

5d4Nn0¥D
WYYH0dd A9 AUVWHAOS FUNLIANEIXH

ooueTed pund Burpug [e3oL
soueTeg pund Butuurbsg Tel0g
ssanjtpuadxy TeIOL

s92anos bBuroueuTyg
I2310 PUE SanusAsy Te30L

XIVWWAOS TYIONYNIA
sovhorTduy pOTITSSRTD Hld
sealotduy Pa3edTITII=) 414

s3unon
JUBWTTOIUF HAILA ZT-M TBIOL

A0S
DNIJAVLS ONY LNAWITOINI

£T0Z-2T0C A4



Azewuns 3abpng ¢ JO g obeg

S6T-A wrog
00°00T 991’060 °LE 00°00T 668 555 LE 00°00T 66€'T25'9¢€ s308lqo - Te3lol
¥Z 0 005’68 S9°0 219'sve 910 ¥OL'LS AeTano Te3tded
£EE°0 6%L°'02T $Z°0 0ez'se6 6T°0 S8% ‘69 TeARIL
YE6 PIL'G9% '€ S2°6 862 '¥LY '€ 0% 6 600'€EV '€ S9DTAIRS poseyoIng

swalT

pozTTe3TdedUoN PUBR S92IN0Say

01°9 y8z'292'2 €1°9 T26°'5¢26'1 sg° ¥ EYL'0GS'T Teruotionajsur ‘sariddng
saxer,

¥Z 12 182°'9L8 L 9L° T2 g8Lz'2zLT'8 95°02 %0805 'L 11o1ied pue siTyousg =slotdum

£T®310L IO % £€102-2102 ZTe1olL 3o g Z102-110¢2 TIBIOL IO su\ (Z) 1102-010¢
(9) 3abpng (%) 1sbpng Tenioy
(S) (€) (1)

AYVHNROS TYIONUNIS aNAd TYIENED
£0E£°ON 3IDPTIASTA Tooyoss puelst obpraqureg

Wd 6T:6€:9 ZI0Z/5/L :unyg €102-2102 A4



TdD

T 3o 1 °beq

S6T-4 wIog

pe303TIS1 SB ‘JUSWITOIUS USJIRBISPUTY TRIO} UO PSseq UOTIeDoTTe Us3AebISPUTY Aep [TNI pOpUN] 9323s o

"€0g-4 8yl ut

UJ 03 TqeIngIille ELA TeUOTITPPe Aue 9pniaut

PINOYS S3UNOD JUSWITOIUD ULITLBISPUTY 'ZT0Z-TT0Z Y3TM Butuurbeg -uoTiesnps oTseq pue Aep [INJ pPoIsprsucd ST usj1ebispuly gzroz-110z ul Burtuutbeg /g

‘S6T-4 wIog
uo pejrodsi sjunod pea3labpng sxe Iesd [eSSTJ JUSIIND BYl PUB §4,Z-S wiod uo pojrodsi S3unod Tenioe 3yl oxe 1esk xoTad 8Y3 I0J S3UNOD JIels IYL /¥

T€0T-4 943 UT P93d9TFSx se ‘Butpung ydd I0J SIqTBI[e sjuspnas Isuuns pue ‘peseq-swoy ‘sieatid swrg-jaed ¢ -ps Tetosds SpnIdUT PINOYS JusWToIUF /¢

*A1eatiosdsex ‘weilsAs §.z-5 pue £ez-d 2yl o3 ssijepdn jusnbasqns
Y3itm sbueys ol 3o2{qns Jou SIe pUR JURISUOD UTRWSI SIUNOD SS9Y] °Iesk Tooyos 3yl I07 33bpng oYl UT PSISIUS 9IB SIUNOD FILIS PUER JUSWTTOIUT /T

‘ejep

(TUMINS)

paepuelg-uoN pue AIBTIOUY SPNTOUT 30U Op SJIUNCOD 253yl -wslsks g£zz-d 9yl ur pojxodsl se pus s:ciesk TOOUDS Je s3unod sbeasar syl oI JUSWITOIUZ /T

Wd 02:6€:9 €102/S/L

runy

PSL BET
€95 €E¥E
00°LS9°¢€
00°L¥
00°0T9°¢€
00°TZE
00°STE
00 B%E
00°S%E
00° 56T
00" TOE
00°€9¢
00°06¢
00°26¢
00°0LT
00°0%2
00°0¢£2
00°00T
£102-210Z
/€ 19bpng

SET CET LLYTIET

ST8 ¥¥C L8T S¥%C
00°LSL'E 68°818°¢
00°8% L0 TS
00°60L'€E Z8L9L'E
00°9¢¢ 8€°TZE

Q0" 2s¢ 16 ¥%9¢

00" LPE 09°6LE

00" LPE P9TESE

00° 262 6€°96¢

00 T6C L8 E62
00882 sg€° €82
00°s9¢2 82°98¢

00" L8Z 6L %92

Q0" Z8¢2 £€Z vLE
00982 e 08¢
00082 16°29¢
00901 ZT1°90T

¢T102-110¢ T102-0T0Z
/¢ 19bpng /1 3bexany

¥/ soahordwg PSTITSSEID HLA PUN [RISUSDH

¥/ sesAoTdug pe3eoIITITAS) HIJ PUnJ TeIsSUSH

(seoe1d Tewroep 29Iyl 03 83RINOTRD) SINNOD
ci-A

JAYLES
TYIOL

1xe3s bButuunyg

TY¥LOLENS

(3135 Butuuny BuTpnioxs) ZT
(1xels butuuny Burpnioxa) TT
0T

N m ¢ 9 I~ @

T

spein
apein
speIn
ape1n
ope1n
apein
apean
apean
apean
apean
aprIn

apeIn

z/ usjiebasputy

(ssoeld TewTD®P OM3 03 83RINDTED) SINAOD INEWITOUNH HIA

SLNNOD J4YLS ANV LNHWTIOUNE Ad

£0L°ON IDTIISTA TOOUDS puelsI obpraqureg

4
T

g

‘ST
“PT
“ET
‘T
TT
0T

™ N MmN w > ©

<

£T0C-2T0C A4



24D

Wd TZ:6£:9 Z102Z/S5/L

‘unyg

£ 30 1 abeg S6T-4 wrog
0 0 0 92TAXSS 103 I0F PIIDTIAISSA  0EB"T°H
o] XXX XEKXX InusADY IDTAIIS POOg JO .HNPO\A.H.HMU Iox P330TIX3S3aYy 828 I'D
] XXKXX XXXKX I23U9) STITMS I0J DOIDTIISdY  §Z8°1°D
0 Q 0 SI{INUDAIY P2IDTIISSY JO HN>O%HHmU a03F PRIdTIISIY 12819
0 0 0 snuaasy STqTIonpeg pazTrenbsun I03 peintilssy ST8°1°D
0 0 0 SWS3I IS9YI0 I0F POIDTAISIY QT8 71D
HONVIVE ONNJ ONINNIDIG
(d-D-9-¥) SESN OHNIDNYNIS YHAHLO ANV STANLIANHIXHE
TEP'$9% T~ 0Z¥‘600°T~ 625 LYY (YEaNA) JIAO STDIYNOS HNIDNYNIA VIHLO/SHONFANNM A0 SSHEOXE I
0 0 0 /2 (S€S°1T°D) SHSN OHNIONYNIZ ¥IHIO -d
0 0 0 /T (9€S°1°D) 1IN0 SYFASNVHYL--SESA ONIDNVYNIL ¥HHIO D
99T°060°LE 668°G55“LE 66€'1TZS'9¢ SHINIIONAIXE TYLOL €
0LS'LLE’S 9€9°055'8 z0oz'001T’8 s90TAIas5 3xoddns | 06
000‘0€ 000'0¢€ 769'g¢€ seoTAxsg A3TuUnwwod | o8
19€°'68 ¥S ‘96 £LE' T sweibord TeUOTIONIISUL JA3YI0 _ oL
%1v'06S 759 °06% 8E0’'G9% UOTIONIFSUI uorTieonpd Axolesusdwo) | 09 pue 0§
0 o] o] UOTIDNIISUT I33U3) STTTAS _ (152
€6L'68L 280 °'L88 867 '5L8 UOTIONIISUL UOTIBONPH [BUOTIELDOA | 0Of
yE6'sLe’'S 596 '21%'S 8S¥'L86 ¥ uoTloNIISUL uoTieonpz TeIdsds | oz
0 0 8L0'GLT T SNINWT3s [RIepad | oT
$60°'LE6'TC 8z0’'880'¢e 85¥'0¥%¥8'0¢C uoT3IonNIISUI IeTnbay | 0o
SHEYNLIANIIXT
SEL’SP9’SE 6L%'9%5’9¢€ 826896 ‘9¢€ SED¥NOS DNIDNUNIA ¥HHLO ANV SHONMAHE TYIOL °V
000°'SLZ 000°‘052 005 %0T sopanog butoueutd 18Y3o | 0006
0 s} 0 wmﬂuﬂuﬁm I3YUIJ0 WoIJ Sanuansy _ 0008
0 0 0 S3IDTIISTU TOOUDS ISYUIQ WOIF SINUIADY _ 000L
089’g0g’T €IS EET'T LSL'EE9’'T ssodang tetoads ‘{eispad | 0009
0 0 0 ssodang TeIsUsn ‘TeIspad _ 000S
SS9°96L°€ SS8'9T6'€ 269’888 '€ asodang TeToeds ’‘s3®B3S | 000F
000°'588'8T 000'sLZ’6T 8LS'L6L'8T ssodind Teisusd ‘83e3S | 000€
oov’‘ssL’e 00%'s9T°€ BE9'LVO'E 3xoddns xe3UON TE2OT | 0002
000'00L'8 TTL's08’8 $9L'L6V '8 saxel TecoT | 000T
SHDYNOS ONIONYNIA UTHIO (NY SHANTATY
£10Z-2102 Z10z-110¢ 1102-0102
19bpng 19bpng Tenioy
() (2) (1)

LEDANG QNOJ TVYANED 40 RYVHHAOS

€0E°ON 3IPTIISTU T[OOYDS pueTsl abpriqureg

£T0Z-¢T0C A



249

€ Jo g @beg

S6T-4 Wwaog

Wd T2 6€:9 ZT0Z/S/L

695°STZ’T
0
0
o]
o]
695’5001

000°0T2

o o o o o ©o

XXXXX
000°099°2
000 '0SE
000°000°T
o]

0
000°00T'T
0

0

0

000'0TZ

0

€10c-2102
13bpng
(€)

TINO SISISURI]--SBSN BUTOURUTF IJYJ0O IO SUOTIOR SZIILUWMMS OJ PISN ST IBY] JUNOODE U ST 9§

08S5°009°T
0

08S°062

0

0
000'00T'T
0

0

0

ooo‘ote

0

0

XXXXX
XXXXX

XXXXX
000‘0T9°C
000°009
000°00L

0

0
goo‘ootT’T
0

0

0

000012

0

Z102-110¢
3sbpng
(z)

8E6°916°C
8ET'SEY
000°'s21'T
0

0
000'00T'T
0

0

0

009°'68T

0

0

XXXKX
XXXXX
00Z'1TL

XXXXX
60%'69%°C
60¥ ‘652’2
0

0
0
0
0
0
0
009°G8T
0

T102-010¢

Ten3oy

(T

/€ (D-¥0+ ‘d+H) HONVIVE ONOJ ONIANE TYLOL

soueTed pungd paubisseun

sesodang Isy3Q o3 paubissy

sioeloxd Tejrdep 19yl 03 pPoUbISSY

serousburiuo) o3 pasubrssy

%Uﬂﬂom IDuURIEd PUNg WNWTUTKW O3 PallTuwo)
sesoding IsylQ 03 PoIITUWO)

SYSTY PaInNSuUTUn I0J PIIDTIISIY

SOUBINSUI-IT9S I0J PO3IDIIISSY

swaill ptedsid 3 Axojusaul-aoueieqg pund aTqepusdsuon
o3edsy sbeajTqay IoJ Pa3DTIISDY

8D TAIDS 3geQ I0J PIIOTIISVY

SNUSAY IDTAISS POOJ JO IDA0AIIR) I0J PIJOTIISHY
I93U8) STITYS I0J Pa3DTIISay

SONUSASY PR3IDTIISIY JO IDA0AIIERD I0J PoIdDTIISIY
snusasy I[qTionpeqg pozIifenbsun Ioj po3oTiissy

SWS3T ISY30 I0F POIDTIAISDY

068"
888"
v88 "
SL8”
L8’
oLg”
0s8-°
a¥8”
0v8-°
SE8”
0E8”
828"
SZ8”
TZ¢8”
S18°
018

I /T

IR I I I I I B R R R R R

[ T B B B I T = N B S B B B |

1D

HONVTIVE (NO4 ONIANT

LADANT ONNd IYIENED 40 AMVWHAS

€0E°"ON 3ID°TIISTQE TOOYDS pueIsI obpraqureg

(- ¥0 +)SINEWILVLISHY Y0 SNOILILDH¥EOD YVAX JYOTI¥d 868°1°DH °D
HONYIVE ONOJ DONINNIDHE TTYIOL 4
souelTed pund psubrsseun 068°T°D

sasoding Isya0 o3 paubIsSsy 888T°H

s1osfoxg Te3tde)d I19yaQp o3 poubIssy 88 °T°D

S8ToUsSHUTIUO) 07 pPIuUBISSY GL8 1D

AdTT0d ®SouRTRd PUNJ WNWTUTRK OF PIJITUWOD ZL8 T D

sasodang I8U30 03 PSIITUWOD (L8 T°D

S)STY PSINSUTU[ JI0J PIIDTIAISAY 058" T1°H

9DURINSUI-JISS I0J P9IOTIISOY  GH8°I°D

swalr predexd ® AxojusauI-sdueleg pung stgepusdsuoN 0pg IO
31eqsy sbeilTqiy X0J PeIDTIISSY  GER IO

panutiuoc)

£T02-210C A4



TSV

Z 3o 1T 8beg

S6T-d wIog

Wd ¥€:6€:9 2T0Z/S/L

suny

0 0 ZL6'LOE
] 6vZ'28T 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0
T80'9ST XXXKX XXXXX

0 0 0

XXXXX XXXXX XXXXX
000‘€8€ 000“ZSE 9€L’8SE
0 0 9€L'85€E
0 000 '2S¢€ 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

] 0 0
000'€8E XXXXK XXXKKL

0 0 0
616’922~ TSL‘69T~ S9L°0S-
6T9°1T88 TSE‘6€E8 ZEG'6SY
6T8'EET T09'ZET g91'0L
00¥%’egs¢E 069 'ISE Z66'92¢C
008°'2Z¢€ 00g’'92 8LS'6T
008'8¥%T 009'LET 06926
008‘€TZ 002'T6T L0S'0%
00L’%S9 005’699 L9T'60%
008‘29 000 ‘9L ¥90 L9
000‘€ETE 00L'LOE S8%'061
00€’TE 008’Le STo0'1e
005'96 000'¥%s €E8L'LY
00T'TST 00T'9%9T 0zs‘zs

£102-210¢ Z10Z-1102 1T0Z2-010¢C
19bpng 19bpng Tenioy
() (z) (1)

sdueTedg pungd psubBisseun

sasodangd pung o3 paubissy

sgsodang I9yiQ 03 po3lTuwmo)

SYSTH PIIANSUTUN JI0J POIDTIISIY

swa3l] predsig 3 Alojusaul-soueled pung sTqepusdsuopn
sgsoding pung 03 pPa3dTIISeY

SWa3I I3Yl0 I0J pPOIDTIISSY

068"
688"
oLg”
0s8”
ov8”
618"
0ig-

S 04 A A A
o U U ovo

1D
19

HONVIVE JNNd HDNIANI
(=I0+) SINIWAIVISHY ¥O SNOIIDIYYOD ¥VHA NOI¥d 868 "TI°D "X
HONVIVd QNOJ DNINNIODHEL TIYLOL

soueTed pund pasubisseun

sasoding pung o3 posublssy

sosodind ISY3I0 03 Pa33THWOD

S)STY PSANSUTU IO PaIOTIISSY

swa3] predsid 3 Arojusaul-=aoueTed pund sigepusdsuoy
sssoding pund 03 pPa3DTIISAY

SWS3I I9Yl0 I0J PaIDTIAISSY

068"
688"
oL8”
0§88 "
0¥8”°
618"
0T8

a

S o4 a4 4 3 A
O 0 VU oUvUUvUo

S

AONVIVE ONOA ONINNIOHES

(8-¥) SHINANIIXHE (YHANN) YHAO SHANHARY IO SSEDXE D
SHYNLIGNEAXE TYIOL "9
SASUOW 23BATId | 009

sqnid | 00%

S25SeTD _ 00¢

s0TaTaY3Y | ooz

Apog juspnis Texsuss | 00T
SHYNLIANAIXE

SHANTARY TYLOL ¥

SASUOW 33BATId | 009

sqnid | oo¥%

sasseTd | 00€

SDTI3T2U3V | ooz

Apog 3juepnig teIsusy | 00T
SHANFATI

LEOAAE NNd Xd0" INAJOLS CHLYIDOSSY J40 AYVYHHAS

€0E€°ON 3IDTIISTE TOOUYDS puetsl abpraqureqg

£T0Z-2102 A4



Tg5v

z 3o g sbeq

S6T-4 wiog

Wd $E€:6€:9 ZT0Z/S/L

T80“9ST
£€102-210¢
3abpng
(g}

suny

'SSDuETRq puny peoldTAIsaI [TE ULyl I23esib 1o o3 fenbs aq pInoys g SUTT UO JUNOWY /1

6%Z’Z8BT TL6'LOE
¢loeg-110¢ 110¢-0T0¢2
18bpng Tenioy
(z) (1)

LEDANE ANOA XJOE INEQALS IIVIDOSSY A0 XNYWHAS

€0E€°ON 3IDTIISTC TOOYDS pueR{sSI obpraqureg

/T

(a+d) HONVIVE dNNJ HONIANE TVILOL 4

penuI3uC)

£102-210C A



s8a

¢ 30 1 =beq

S6T-d wWIoq

Wd SE:6E£:9 ZT0Z/S/L

o o O O

XXXXX
000‘02ZT’C
0

0

0

0
ooo‘ozt’z
0

000’58z~
0

0
000‘02% '8
0

0

000'Ss

0
000°8L0'Y
000 'LEE'Y

000’SET’8
0
000'000°T
0

000 'S€
000°00T'L

£102-2102
a18bpng
(€)

XXXXX

XXEXX
000 ‘0%S’T
0
000'0%S'T
0

0

XXXKXK

¥HE‘8YE

0

0

00S LYY L
0

0

000's

0
005'2s0’s
000'06€°C

P8 S6L L
008’86
000'000°T
0

000’0
¥¥0'LLY’9

¢T0g-110¢8
1ebpng
(2)

£0E£°ON 3IDTIISTQ TOOUDS pue[sI sbpriqureg

XXXXX

XXXXX
8€8°59%’T
8e8’'Ss9v’'e
0

0

0

XXXXX

958°906-
0

0
L8%’LES'E
0

0

0

0
L8Y'202'%
000'GEE’S

TE9'0E9 ‘8
SLI'LTE
LP9'FIL

0

2s1'2T
LS9'986'9

1102-010¢2
Tenioy
(1)

LEDANE NG HEDIANES L9¥d 40 XIVHHNS

sesodang Isyl0 03 PoIITWWO)D 0L T°D
S3eqey 9beIJTAIY I0I PIIDTIISOY  GE8 1T °9H
Q0TATISS 1gs( JI0J P2IDTIASSY Q€8 1D
Sue3I JI9Y30 103 PpIIOTIISSY  Q18°1T°H

HONYTIVLd aNOd ONIANT

(-¥0+) SINAWHIVLSHE ¥O SNOILDAYIOD UVHA JOI¥d 868°1°DH °D
FONYIVE qNOJ ONINNIOHE 'IYLOL 4
soueTeqg pung paubIisseun (068 1D

sesodaing pung o3 psubIsSsy 688°71°D
sesodang I8ylQ 03 POIITWWOD (LB TI°DH
9legay 26eI)TQIV JIO0J PI3IDTIISDY  SE8 I H
BDTAISS 3g9Q I0J PIIDIAISSY Q€8 '1°D
Swa3ll A8YI0 IO0J poIDTIISSY 018 T'H

HONVIVE ONOA DNINNIDFAF

(@-D-€-¥) SHESN HNIDNUYNIA ¥HHIO ONVY STINLIANIIXH
(¥E2aNg) / ¥EA0 SHDUNOS ONIDNYNIJ YTHIO/SANNEATY J0 SSEOXT &

(SES"'I°DH) SHSN ONIDNYNIL JIAHIO A
(9€5°71°D) LNO SYHASNVYL--SHASA ONIONYNIJ ¥IAHIO D

SHIOALIANAJXE "IYIO0L "9

S994 §,I93TIMI=SpUN

sjeqgsy abexjrqay

s93 I9jsued] puog

1S9I93U URO] PUNIAIJUT

SpUog U0 388I873UT

seanjytpuadxy puog paIniIel

ssodang Teasusd

s |
3xoddng xejuoN Te20T | 000%
_

soxXel TedOT

SHANLIANAIXH

SEDUNOS DNIDNYNIJL ¥HHIO OGNV SHEANIAHY TVIOL 'V
ssoanog butoueutrd IsYlo | 0006

asoding Texsusd ’‘Texspad | 000§

‘23e] 000€

000T

SHDUNOS ONIONVNIJA ¥IHLIO aNY SIEANFARY

£T0C-2T0C R4



1sd Tz 3o g obeg S6T-Jd WIoH
000°5€8’T HE’888°'T 286°89S5°T (D-¥O+ ‘J+H) HONYIVLE QNN ODNIANT IVIOL “H
0 0 Z86'8485°T soueTeg pungd paublsseun 068 1°D
000’'S€8'T Y¥E'888°1T 0 sesoding pung o3 psubTssy 688 7T°D
£102-2102 Z102-110¢ 1102-0102
19bpng 19bpng Tenioy
(€) (2) (1)

Wd S€°6€:9 2102/S/L

uny

LEDANE gNNd dDIA¥ES LEd3d A0 AIVHHAS

£0E£°ON 3IDTIISTO TOOUDS PUERTSI obpraquieg

psnutiuc)

£T0C-2102 A4



¥sa 1 Jo 1 sbeag

G6T-4 WIOY

/Z 000'0TT 98

Z10g’'1 I=quaidss
butpuelsing Jjunowy POJBUTISH

000'0TT 98
000021 €T
000'SLZ'ST
000°0€6°ET
000'598 %1
000°'s26'%
000'000'%T

000°'566°6

z1oZ't roquaidss
Butpue3sing junowy pajewilsyg

‘uotidwspal isnbny pue ATnL pejewilss sso[ ‘sensst 3snbny pue
Anp pajeuriss snid ‘g€ sunp Jo se Buipuejsino junowe s,Isanseail Ajuno) yiTm ssibe prnogs T asqueides Jo Se BUTPURISINO SPUO PaIRWTISS TEIOL /z

‘onssT 3ISs8TTIes 9yl yYits buruurbsq ’‘ispio 23ep UT SSNSST
puoq butpuejsino Y3l saoqe g pue ¥ SUOTIOSF UT IST 95e91d ' TSA 96ed UO popniouUT 8i® S3S0D 30TAISS 1G9p YOTUM IOJ SONSST puoq ATUO SPOTOUL /T

000'0€0°0TT

enssT TeUbTIQ JO JUNOWY

000'0€0'0TT
000's8Z°0¢
000'S€6 ' ¥
000'ST8'6T
000'sL0'9T

000°S2Z6 'Y

000'000'%T

000°'S66°6

anssi Teubrap Jo Junowy

SANO" ODNIANYISLAO 40 IIVLIEJ LIDANG aNNJI EDIAVAS Lg3d

€0€°ON 3ID0TIFSTQ ToOUDS puesI obpriqureqg

Wd LE:6€:9 TIO0EZ/S/L :uny

SaNOd TTIY TYLOL

/T ®ouss] Jo a3ed

SAaNOd JALOANON g

SANOd JUILOA IYLOL
¥00C-21-%0
9002-TE-50
L00C-6T~90
6002-0t-CT
600Z-0€E-2T
0T0Z-02~0T

Z210C-%1-90

/T B°unssi jo aieq

SaNOdg TILOA VY

£102-2102 A4



do

€ jJo 1 obeg

S6T-4 wiodg

Wd 8E:6£:9 2102Z/S/L

0

000 ‘008
000°000°'2T
0

0
0
0
0

L8F'0LS ‘0T~
0

000°SLT
L8%'9L8'8T
0

0

0

000'00€
ove'vre’e
L¥Z'LTE'ST
000'S%0'T

000°T8S ‘8
000°000°L
0

o o O QO

0
000°0ST
000 'TEF'T

£102-2102
31sbpng
(€)

o]

000’006
000°000°0€E
0

0

0

XXXXX

SL9’EEP ‘ST~
0

000°0S2
0£6°805°9¢2
0

0

0

0
S0T'8EC’E
sgg ‘96z ’'ze
000°'7L6

SSZ'SCE’T

Q0O 0O O O O

0
000002
SGZ'S2T'T

z102-110¢
1sbpng
(2)

0
S60'6%9
6%%'00% 02
0

0

0

XXXXX

ISTI‘169°6
0

005 ‘%26
059°656°%
0

088 '8BTT

0

0
060°'E00'T
TET'669 €
065 ‘8ET

TOE'SLS’ST
000'000°%T
0

0
o]
0
0

0
TIL'Ss9¢€
065‘'602'T

1102-0102
Tenioy
(1)

£p99001d 2315 WOIF PoIoT
sposnoxd AaeT woxy pIIoT
8p99D0Ig PuUoH WOIJ PoIDT
SYSTY poansuiun I0J pS1otT
o3eqay 9beilTqIY I0J PO3IdT
9DTAISS 398 I0I PaIDT
I93uUs) STITHS I0J pPoIoT
SWe3I ISY30 1037 PeioT

HONY IV

13589 €98°1°D
A3s9d 298°1°D
a3sey  T98°TI'D
I388Y 098°71°D
I3s8yY SEB"TI'D
A359  0E8 IO
I389¥ G528 1D
I3sey 01819
aNOd DNINNIDHI

(@-D-9-¥) SHESN ONIDNYNIZ ¥FHIO ANV SHYALIANIJXH

(4HANN) YIAO SHOUNOS OHNIDNYNIA YTHIO/SHANIATA

40 SSHOXHE 4

/T (SES°T°D) SHSD ONIDNYNII JAHIO 4
/T (9€S°1°9H) INO SYAASNVNL--SESO ONIDNVYNIS ¥IHIO D

SHYINLTIAN:
S9INITPU

seanilTpusdxy Soue

saanjtpusdxy 2S5BSO puR SaTes

SHNOS HNIDNUNIA ¥HHLO ONV SANN
§90IN0§ DutoueuTt

SSTITIUH ISY30 Woxj s

S1DTIASTA TOOYUDS IIYIQ WOIF S
ogodang tetoads !

osodind [easusn '

osodang tetoads

ssoding teIsauss

1xoddns xe3uoN Te207

SaXe

SHDOUNO0S ONIDNYNIJ dHHL

LIDANE ANQd SIDILO¥d TVILIJYD J0 XIVWHAS

€0E°ON 3IDTIJSTQ TooYos pueTsl abpriquted

H4XH TYIOL -4
adxd 3930 | 06
nssy puod | 09

0S

|

I

]
ABasum | 0w

|

_

_

Juswdinbg 0g
sbutpTing 0z
s93Ts | ot
SHINLIANAIXH

HAZY IYLOL Y

g I93Y20 0006
anusAay 0008
SnuaAdY 000L
TEISPag 0009

_
_
_
_
TeISpP=4 | 000§
_
_
_
_

‘alels | 000V
‘@3els | 000¢€
0002

L TesoT 0001

O NV SHANIAHA

£T0Z-2T0C XA



Tdo

€ 3o ¢ =beq §61-4 wiod

"dSd 8yl 03 S$IDANOS|I IBFSUBIY 03 punyg 2I2TYsA uoriejzrodsueir Io ‘pung sioslorg Teardep ‘pung [eIsush oyl Aq pesn ST I2JsuUBI] € 3GSOP SYJ SITISI

03 s§80anosax syl spraoad o3 Iepro ui

sspssooxd 3gsp eUl PSATeDSRI Jeyl pung =yl UT ueyl ILUJRI (JSA) PUNd 93TAISS IGad Ol UT PaoIAlss ag Aewl s3gsp

P210AUON .muamEﬂmHmﬁﬂﬂxm gsp pue mﬁﬂUﬁmgHw EHMUImQOH SB UYOns SI5N mCﬁUQMQﬂM ISYI0 ITO0J SUOTIDE SZTIPULMNS O3 PIsn ST JBYJ JUNODDE ue ST SEQ T™°D \N

Wd 8E:6£:9 ZTI0Z/S/L :uny

€IS‘62%°€E
0
6€C'TLL

o O 0O o O O

SST'%0S
6TT '¥ST'C
0

o o o o

XXXXX
000°000°%T
0
000’00zt

o o O o o

TOJno sawjsurIl--S9SN mﬁﬂUﬁMEMM A2Y10 I0J SUOTIDR IJZTIRPWMNS O] Pasn ST JvYy] QUNODOR UR ST 9Eg 1D \H

€102-210¢

19bpng
(€}

SCTE’996°'8 Z6C°066 €€ /€ (9-9o+ ‘&+H) HONVYIVE aNNd ONIANT I¥LOL "H
0 LST'v%6 T apueTed pund paubIsseun o068 71°9
0o0’osz’¢€ 0 sesodang pung o3 paubissy 688°7T°D
0 0 sesodang Isylo 03 P9IITUWOD QLB TI°D
0 0 SpPS8001d pPeIngTIISTPUN WOIJ POIDTIISSY  698° 7T D
0 0 Sp99001d 894 UCTIeHBTIITW WOIJ PIIDTIAISIY  L98°T1'DH
0 0 sp8anoid =234 joedwl woxJ PSI1S0TIISSY 998 1D
0 0 Spo9s0xd I2YlQ WOXJ P3IDIIAIIS3Y G898 1T°H
0 0 Spead0oXd TeIspad WOIJ PIlDIAISaIY $#98°T1°H
0 0 SpPO9D0Id ©3©31S WOIJ PIIDTIISSY  €98°7T1°9
0%Z'E8T S60°6%9 Spo900oxd An9T WOIJ PIIDTIASIY 298 °T°D
580°'€cgs’s I¥0’'L6E TE Spe®9DoId pucg WoIJ pI3OoTIISSY  T98°1°H
0 o} SYSTY POINSUTUN IOJ PIIDTIISSY 068 T°D
0 0 93eqoy 3beX]TqIY I0J PIIDTIAISIY  SE8° T D
0 0 SDTAIDIF AG1Q I0F PIIDTIAISSY 0E8°T1°H
XXXXX XXXKK Ia3us) STTTYS JI0J PaidIIIsay 528 '1°D
0 0 SWajlI A3YIO JIOF PI|IDTIAIS3Y 0I8°T'D
dONVIVE ONOd DNIANA
XXXXX XXXXX (- ¥0 +)SINFWALVLSHE ¥0 SNOIILDANYOD ¥UVHA ¥OI¥d 868°7I°D °O
000’007 '%E Z¥T'662°VC HONVIVE aNNd DONINNIDHEE IVLOL 4
0 SGL'9TE’E soueted pung paubisseun 068 1°9
000'005°¢€ 0 sesoding pungd ol paubIissy 688°1°D
0 0 sasodang 18yl 03 PS3IITUWOD L8 7T°D
0 0 Sp9900Id PIINGTIISIPU WOIJ PI31DTIISIY 698 °7T1°D
o 0 Sp9900ld 9384 UOTIeSTITW WOII PIIDTIAISIY  L98°T1°D
0 0 sposooxd 994 1oedw] wWoOXI PaIDTIIFSIY  998°1°H
0 0 Sp®8so1d ISYIQ WOII PIIDTIAISDY  $98°T1°D
0 0 Spe9D0id TeIspsd WOII PI3DTIASBY  $98°T1°D
Z102~-110¢ T102-0102
19bpng Tenioy
(2) (1)

1IDANg NI SIDELOUd TYLIAVYD 40 XUVYWHNS

€0€°ON 3IDTIISTQ [ooyds pue[sI abpraqured
panuTIuUO)
£102~-2102 AdA



9dd

T 3o 1 2beg

S6T-d4 WIodg

0 0

1gad aan3Tpusadxyg

(08)

Wd T¥:6€:9 2T0g/S/L *uny

JoUENSST
puog
(09)

0 000°‘00€ 0SL'ZeT 0691602

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 000‘00L

0 0 0 0

0 0 0§L'22T 06%'TLE'T

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 000°'0¢C

0 0 ¢} 0

0 goo’ooc 0 0

0 0 0 o]

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

o} 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

sinjTpuadxy Abasug AboTouyoal Jusudtnbz
asea] (0%) uoT3onIisul (0€)

pue sa1esg (GE)

(05)

LYZ'LTIE'ST

000’00t

000°L9% 'TT

000'00€

99€’'19¢€

o]

000°0%g

IBE'SLY

000'00T

0

000'000'T

goo‘ooe

0o0’tTT

000'00T

000°'00¢
005'%

000'05L

sbutpTng

(oe)

000°S%0°T

000’000°T

000's¢E

000'0T

59778
(0T)

€T02~-2T02 AJI ¥04 NOILATVUDSHA LOILQYA~--dNAI SIDELO¥Yd TYLILYD

£0€°ON 3IPTIISTQ [OOYDPS pue(sl =Bpriqured

L8%9L.8°8T
000’00E"T

ooo’‘Lot’el

gogo‘oog
909°ss8’1

000°S€E

000°0S

TBE'S6EY

000'00T

ooo‘oot

ooo‘ot

000°000°'T

ooo‘ooe

000'TT

000‘00T

000'00%Z
0052

000'05L
TYLOL

SHMALIANAJIXH TIV.LOL
11 9seyd-siuswasordul SWM

UOTIONIISUOD) MON - SIHTTM
sauswaaoxduT
A3TiTo®Bd uoTiejrodsuei]

AnaT 03]

siuawsAoIdwI SWM/Teyes
II

aseld-sijuswasoadul Texes
Juswabeue 108loxd

I
25BUJ -~ SUOTIBACUSY ABMPIQ

A3
TTTIQEUTEISNS /UOTIRAISSUOD
ABaaug

SUOTIBD TUNWWOD
SPTMIDTIASTA
Aosusbutiuo)

II °seud
- WQOHUM\VOHHUNH sI0pouilo’)

1 oseyg
-SUOTIRAQUSY 2I0POUIO)

II
asPeYd-SUOTIBAOUDY ATa3ETd

T
38BUJd- SUOTIBAOUSY ATOYBTE

T 25BUd-SUOTIRAOUaY SHE

11 oseyd-siuswasoadwl SHE

uotijdranseqg 3oeloxg

£102-2T02 A4



TAAL € 30 1 =beq S6T-4 Wwiog

Juaudinby uoTjejxodsuerl JO BUTPTINGEY/SaSeUDING IDBIJUOD

0 0 0 85 19¥ Apaswioy - xTedsy xolew juswdwuinby uorjeixodsueil e
juswdinbg uorTieaxodsuexl Fo BUTPTINGaY/saseysand
000'0ST 0 980 °'8€ET ysed LS 39Y¢ ATIswxoi - seseyonand jusudrinby uorjejzxodsuer] €
SHINLIANIIXH
00% ‘€02 000°S8 08T‘SOT SHDYNOS DNIDNVNIL ¥YIHLO ANV SHONAARY ‘IYIOL "D
0 0 0 (pund TeIsUSH SYJ WOIF) NI SYIISNYIL 0066 €
00% ‘€02 000’ss 08T‘S0T (sxs3suexl SS9T) SHEDYNOS HNIDNVYNIJ ¥EHIO ‘SHONIARY IVIOL VY
0 0 0 Butoueuts wxal-BuoT | 0056
0 o 0 S18SSY PexTd Jo sso] paijesusdwo) | 00%6
0 0 0 jusudrnby Jo ates | oo€s
. o 0 spuog jo STes | 0016
0 0 0 4SH TeI9pPaJuoN | 0058
0 0 000'02 S9T3TIUd [RIUSWUIaACH | 0018
0 0 0 soxXel JO NSTT UT [eIapad | 00%S
o 0 0 uoTjersdo pue edueUSjUTEW ‘PTY 30edwI | 00€S
000’002 000°€8 080 ‘€8 uotjetosxdeq julWSSINQUTSY uoTieiiodsuerl | 66¥%¥
0 o 0 sissxog 23e3s | 009¢
0 0 0 paubtsseup ‘xejuoN 3jioddng 1e0oT | 0062
0 0 0 S2TISA0DYY SDURANSUI | 008E
0 0 0 sesee] pue sTe3USY | 00LE
o o 0 sobeweq pue S9UTd | 0092
0 o 0 suoTieUCQq PUER SAITH | 00S¢e
00% '€ Qoo‘e 001’2 sbuTurey juswissaul | 00£Z
0 0 snusASY sng TOOUdS | 6672
0 0 0 psubrsseun ‘ssotaiag pue ‘sat7ddns ‘spoop Jo ssTes | o0ce
o 0 0 soxe], (00T ISYl0 | 006T
o 0 0 $3S°2104 PaIISTUTWPY-AJUNOD | 009T
. o 0 Xel, @STOXH ISCqUWTL | 00ST
o 0 0 soXBL 1O MSTT UT [ed0T | 00%T
0 0 0 Aazsdoxg S13TL XBlL jo oTes | 00fT
o 0 0 xe1 A3zsdoxg TeooT | 00TI
SHDMNOS ONIDNUYNIA ¥HHIO ANV SHNNIATY
£102-210¢ zroz-1102 110c-0102
12bpng 12bpng Ten3oy
(€) (2) (1)

LEDANE NN HTOIHIA NOILVIYOdSNWUL 0 AYVYWHAOS
€0E°ON 3IDTIFSTE T[OOUDS puelsI sbpraqured

Wd 9%:6€£:9 g10g/S/L uny £T0Z-210C Ad



£ Jo g =bed

S6T-4 wiog

Wd 9%:6€:9 2I0Z/S/L

00% 82T
0
00% 822

o o o o

XXXXX
000°SLT
0

000'SLT

o o o o

00% ‘€S
0

0
000‘0ST
KXXXXX

0

0
0
0
£10c-c102e

1sbpng
(€}

T3INo sSI8ISUBI]--S3ISN mﬁﬂUGMEﬁ% ISYJ0 JIO0F SUOTIDE JZTIBUWUNS OF PISN ST JBIUJ JUNODDR UR ST 95 "1 °9H /2

006“9L

006 ‘9L

o o o O

XXXXX
00L‘06

00L'06

o o o o

008°€ET-
0
00886

Z102-110¢
12bpng
(2)

€05°06
£05°06

o o o o o

XXXXX
¥85’022

o o O o O O o

T80°0€ET-
0

SLT'L6
980 '8€T
0

KXXXX

0

0

XXXXX

T10Z-010¢
TeNn310V
(1)

TS30BI3U0D MMMQUHSQ Jo ﬁOﬂUHOQ 1S3I9UT SSpnToul

/% ({(I-¥0+ ‘H+D) HONYIVE aNOJ ONIANHE TVIOL

souereg pund paubrsseun

sssoding pung o3 paubrssy

sesoding Isyip 03 POIITULOD

SSTY paInsutun
23eqay 9beilTqIy
IDTAISS 3Ig8d

sSwalT IS0

I03 pP23DTIISSY
I03 pa3oTaysay
103 po3oTIISAY

I03 pe3oIadsay

068"
688"
0L8”
088 -
SEB”
oegsg”
0tT8”

/T

4 4 a4 9 4 a4
[CRENG I GG GG R B -

HONVIVE aNOd ONIANI
(-90+) SINFWALVLISHY ¥O SNOILDIW™OD ¥YHA ¥OI¥d 8687 1°D
HONVIVE GNOJ DNINNIOAG IVIOL

ooueTedg pung paubisseun

sesodangd pung o031 psubissy

sosodand Isyl0 03 PaIITUUWOD

S)STY paaInsurun
ojeqey sbexlTqiy
9D TAISS 3ged

swa3il ASY30

I0J pP93O0TIISaY
a0 pa3dIxlsay
J0F POIDTIISIY

I03F pa3oTIIsay

068
688
oLB
098
SEB
oes
0T8

"I

"H
17D
1D
"1°D
1D
]
1D
1°D

HONVIVE ONNJd ONINNIOHEY

(4-#-0-D) SHESN ONIDNYNIA ¥IHIO ANV SHINLIANIIXI
(JEAND) ¥HAO SHDHENOS ONIDNUYNIL YAHIO/SHANIATY J0 SSHOXH

/€ (SESFI"H) SASA DNIDNYNIA JTHILO
/T (9€S°T°D) INO SYFASNVIL--SHSOD ONIDNYNII dITHIO

SHINLIANAIXH

IYLOL

D
"d
hiCs
a

saanyTpusadxy pojeTay-1gad S8 AITATIOV

o31edoy obeilIqay €6

€8 "30Y ATaswioy - /T 31s2I83UI Z6

¥8 30Y Arrswrog - tedroutid 16

UoT309TE IO/pue souenss] AasT/puod 19

LEADANYE aNNd HIDIHAA NOILVIYOJSNVIL 40 XIVYNWNS

€0E°ON 3IOTIISTA TOOUDS pueTs] obpraqureg

panuTiuc)

£ET0C-TI0C A4



SUPERINTENDENT
Faith A. Chapel

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Patty Fielding

Mary Curtis

Mike Spence

Tim Kinkead

Mev Hoberg

8489 Madison Avenue NE * Bainbridge Island, Washington 98110  * (206) 842-4714  * Fax: (206) 842-2928

MEMORANDUM

To: Faith Chapel, Superintendent Date: July 20, 2012
From: Peggy Paige, Director of Business Services

RE:  Monthly Financial Reports — June

Attached are the financial reports for the month ending June 30, 2012

1. General Fund
a. Analysis
b. Cash Flow
2. Summary of Fund Balances

a. Budget Status Reports

Analysis of General Fund

Revenue

Total General Fund revenues to June 30 were $31 million, which is .9% less than for the same
period last year but in line with the expected average. Tax collections are expected to be
slightly above budget estimates by fiscal year end. Local Revenues are above the average with
donations, tuition and rental revenues above budget estimates. State revenues for Basic Ed
and Special Ed are consistent with state funding expectations and enrollment. Transportation
revenues are expected to come in slightly above budget estimates. While the receipt of Ed
Jobs funds last year is reflected in the difference between the year-to-date totals, Federal
Revenues are in line with the average.

An Equal Educational and Employment Opportunity School District



Expenditure

Expenditures for the year to June 30 total $30 million, which is .3% lower than for the same
period last year. Total year-to-date expenditures are well below the average.

Total expense for Regular (Basic) Education continues to run below the expected average.
Teaching will be below budget estimates with the shifting of the purchase of curriculum adoption
materials to next fiscal year. Principal continues to run under the average with the support of
the Capital Projects fund for bond related expense (portion of administrator’s salary). Tech Levy
purchases have pushed Learning Resources higher than last year but it is still below the
expected average since budget adjustments were made in anticipation of these purchases.
Counseling is above the average due to the charging of the student portion of our data
processing services directly to this area this year. Extracurricular expense is above the average
and is currently expected to exceed budget estimates.

Total special education costs are down slightly compared to last year and continue to be below
the 3-year average. Costs are being well contained in this category.

Compensatory education is as expected per the annual budget and the delay in payment of the
teacher certification bonus. The bonus is expected to be paid in August after we receive
funding. Also, this year only the portion of a remediation program directly funded by grant
revenues will be expensed to this category with the balance of the program costs being charged
to Basic Education.

Other Instruction reflects expenditures for grant funded staff development activities
(Math/Science). Many of these activities may occur late in the fiscal year (July or August).

Total Support Services is below last year at this time and the average. Transportation/Motor
Pool expenditures continue to be below the expected average. Salaries are in line with budget
estimates while fuel expenditures still indicate possible savings at this time. Operation,
Buildings is above the average but this is primarily related to extra-time that is reimbursed with
rental fees. Utilities are well below the average and current trends would indicate being below
budget this year. Food costs were up compared to last year but Food Service is expected to
stay within budget estimates. Maintenance/Grounds is below the average with the transfer from
the Capital Projects Fund to reimburse for bond project management expense. Information
Services and Central Office are lower than last June and the average. Information Services
reflects only the fiscal portion of our data processing fees since the balance of the expense is
being charged directly to counseling. Central Office currently indicates reduced expense for
legal fees, election costs and postage.

Cash Flow

Net cash outflow during June was $871,514. As of June 30, 2012, the closing cash balance in
the general fund was $3,892,115. Projected cash balance is $2.5 million at fiscal year end.

An Equal Educational and Employment Opportunity School District



7/14/2012

GENERAL FUND
Summary of Revenues & Expenses
June 30, 2012

Jun-12 Jun-11 Annual Budget
Actual % Incr/Decr Actual Budget %YTD Avg%
YTD$  prioryear YTD $
Revenues - By Revenue Source
Local Taxes 8,760,421 4.2% 8,408,280 8,805,711 99.5% 99.1%
Local Nontax 3,239,964 10.4% 2,935,743 3,165,400 102.4% 88.3%
State, General Purpose
Basic Education 15,047,112 5.3% 14,572,754 18,875,000 79.7% 79.2%
Special Education 304,257 -4.1% 317,298 400,000 76.1% 80.0%
State, Special Purpose
Special Education 1,869,586 -11.9% 2,121,299 2,830,000 66.1% 78.5%
Transportation 670,034 2.9% 651,036 815,000 82.2% 80.3%
Other 229,933 -17.1% 277,343 521,855 44.1% 75.9%
Federal, Special Purpose 903,222 -55.4% 2,025,768 1,133,513 79.7% 77.7%
TOTAL 31,024,529 -0.9% 31,309,521 36,546,479 84.9% 84.1%
Actual % Incr/Decr Actual Budget % YTD Avg%
YTD$  prior year YTD $
Expenses - By program code
Regular Instruction*
Teaching 13,074,016 -0.3% 13,115,887 16,179,751 80.8% 83.3%
Principal 1,792,338 2.0% 1,756,737 2,220,989 80.7% 83.6%
Guidance/Counseling 860,665 -1.3% 871,839 1,008,214 85.4% 81.2%
Learning Resources 572,113 5.9% 540,303 754,387 75.8% 81.8%
Extracurricular 713,409 0.5% 710,009 734,214 97.2% 90.0%
Other 778,527 11.6% 697,893 1,190,473 65.4% 85.1%
Total Regular (Basic) Ed. 17,791,067 0.6% 17,692,668 22,088,028 80.5% 83.5%
Special Education
Teaching 3,184,156 -0.6% 3,203,610 3,889,103 81.9% 83.2%
Other 1,227,496 0.2% 1,224,949 1,523,862 80.6% 83.7%
Total Special Ed. 4,411,652 -0.4% 4,428,559 5,412,965 81.5% 83.3%
Vocational Education 743,996 31% 721,335 887,082 83.9% 83.5%
Compensatory Education 279,066 -26.8% 381,116 450,644 56.9% 79.5%
Other Instruction 29,809 6.8% 27,909 96,544 30.9% 73.1%
Support Services
Transportation/Motor Pool 1,258,876 2.9% 1,223,240 1,508,505 83.6% 84.7%
Operation Buildings 1,148,296 -1.7% 1,168,630 1,372,524 83.7% 82.3%
Utilities 1,064,879 -1.0% 1,075,379 1,500,000 71.0% 87.2%
Food Services 808,432 5.6% 765,220 999,015 80.9% 85.2%
Maint/Grounds 676,039 3.1% 655,919 819,086 82.5% 85.9%
Information Services 459,599 -18.1% 561,424 655,994 70.1% 91.7%
Central Office 994,721 -7.9% 1,080,062 1,375,034 72.3% 84.2%
Other 325,649 8.1% 301,289 352,478 92.4% 92.9%
Total Support Services 6,736,490 -1.4% 6,831,162 8,580,636 78.5% 85.6%
TOTAL 29,992,081 -0.3% 30,082,749 37,555,899 79.9% 83.7%
Excess (Deficiency) of
Revenues over Expenditures 1,032,448 1,226,772 (1,009,420}

MonthlyRptsJune12



(00°02¥'600°L)
00°668'666°/¢

00'9£9'085'8
00'¥5'96
00'vv9'06¥
00'280'.88
00°S96°CLY'S
00'820'880'22

00°6.¥'9¥5°9E

00°000'052
00'ELS'EEL’L

00'658'916'E
00°000'6.¢'61
00°00¥'S9L'E
00'L12'508'8

Zi-1oz
jabpng

21 L LpasirayAlelilungmol{ysesn

LEEYS 1L0ST
(8£°690°959)
(28°€85°06L°c)

(z0'616'604)
(82°L.5'v)
(89'162'9/1)
(z6'1¥9'09)
(e8'266' V1)
(71°260'7GL')L)

6Y V¥ 'v6Y'C

LL2LG2LL
z9'/ee'88¢e
98'98¢'/¥6'L
LL¥00'02
81'852'0¢

69°CL9°LGLE

1snbny
pajoslold

cLogiviiL

69°219°251°¢
(¢6°L05°'veL)
(e2 £66'vE2°E)

(19°192'692)
(81'652'21)
(86°¢/8'Ly)
(58'092'68)
(18'091'cSY)
(66°787'999°L)

29'¥L1'268°S
£v'8.6'12.'
(81°190'280'L)
e6'Lyr'ErL'L
#¥'65E 101
00°008'9

29'¥1L1°268°c
(68°v1L5°1L28)
(c2°89v'c56°2)

(0966171 LS)
(sz'1sz'L)
(9z°'196'8p)
(95'582'v1)
(LV'SL¥'pSy)
(68°'s5¥'298'1L)

LE'GB0'00S'T  PEPG6'LEOC
05°,08'8
z0'86L'Le

vl'z.2'68 01222201

/8'668'76¢ 98'¥29'50¢T

G8'Z82'GS6'L  8G'vee'apl'L

1962082 G99L¥'8¥S

12°019'v¢€ £9°602'8y

Z9vLL'Z68°C  1L0629°C9LY
2P 0eL'ses'y
{62°062'050'1)
lZ°08L'¥8L°L
1,9'808°/8
00°008'9

Ainp aunp
psjosloid [enjoy
ZLoz sunp

(
(
(86'L1L'12)
(
(
(

L0°'629°€92 ¥
Zr'0EL'SES' Y
(62°062'060'1)
1zZ’ogl'vaL’L
19'808'/8
00°008'9

10°629°c9.L'y

(£6'026°L6)

Zy16e'119)
£8'66%'t7)

9v'08L VL)
£9'/11'G6P)

(LL/pp'ee0's) (PLZLEDLL'E)

6.6/5'v6.'L) (65°180'228'L)

8L°9/V'L¥6C
00°0.E'6L

22'e05'0CL
¥5 662061
99'€6.'¥50't
26'92v'eee
¥8'980'¥EE'}

¥6°665'GS8Y
85°lze'ees'e

(96'880'820't)

Ly'890'96C'€
$8'865'/6
000089

e
[enoy

¢l-110¢ 1SVO3d04d MOTd HSYD ANN4 TVHINID

¥6'666'GG8'y  88°/pr'096°C
8G'L2Z'EES'e  PEEPR'LES'TZ
(96'880'820°'L) (OV'¥iv'€et't)
v'890'962'€  26'G69'LYE'L
58'866'/6 Z0'€85'261
00°008°9 00°008'9
V6'665°'G58'y  88°Lp1096°C
90°Z51'568°L  (S0°2LZ°LOL)
(+8'191'826°C)
(gvv2) Zr've
(6z'8v0'12.)  (29'1€1'919)
(68'609't) (L2'1e8)
(L02L'08) (re'e£6'08)
(26'908'82) (80°000'92)
(1g'szo'esy)  (S0°€Lp'6SP)
(Ly9L8'vis'L)
02'69¥'600'C  6.°6vF'928°2
6/'898'/2
9lLze0'ee
7L'eLy' L0l 05°GZL'¥0L
- 90'89.'1
96'8¥¥'96Z ¥9°LES'20E
Srecl'oll'l  ev6£9'ieL’L
76'65.'681 G'G8l'OvE
86'78.'189'C  §57/91'/2¢€
88°/b'096'C  €66GL'290°C
PEEV8'LES'T  61°998'62L°C
(ov'viv'et') (627165'29L'L)
ZB'SB9'IPE'L  1OP28'6GE'L
Z0'€8G 161 26'092'82)
00°008'9 00°008'9
|udy yolep
enoy |enjoy

gouefeq yseo buisoo jejoy
SJUBWISaAL]

Bulpueisino sjuelepp

ysodap uo ysen

puey uo ysen

1saiduyj

aoueeq yseo Buisoo jo uosoduion

JONYIVE HSVYO ONISOT1D
aoue(eq ysed u) abueys jaN

SMOJJNo ysed [ejo
S{enIoOE Wol (Joaq)/iou|

S90IAJ8S Joddng

swe.bBold [euoioniisu] 8yl
uolonsu; uolieonp3 Alojesuadwion
UOI1oNNSU| UOHIBONPT [BUOHEDOA
uofjonysu] uolleonpy [eoads
uononuisuj Jejnbay

SMOJIN0 Ysen

SMOJJUI YSEeD [B]O]
S|eniooe wolj (Joaq)/oul
sa0.inog Buioueuld LU0
asodind |eloads '|jeleps
asodind jelauab ‘jelopa4
asodind jeloads 'ajelg
asodind [eJouab ‘aieig
Xejuou Hoddng [eoo7
Saxe} |e007]

SMOJU| ysen

aauejeq yses Buiusdo [ejoy
SjUBWIISaAUY|

Buipuelsino sjueieAp
ysodap uo ysen

puey uo ysen

1sa1dw)

JAONVIVE HSYO ONINIdO



AN rvww_>wmamEE3w;O_Lcme

£6651'290c G8'688°08G'C 20'68T'HGET 6T LPR'L69T  GO0ZZ9KSY  08'G9Z'GS.'E
61°998'62L'c  19'8/6'9/2'c  LLLEL'GLZ'E  0£L92'€LZ'€  L9OSS'LIV'L  vBYBY'SOr'Z
(62°165'29L'L) (80°0€6'8¥0'L) (L0°9GE'9¥8)  (99°205'020°L) (187€L8'L0OLL) (L0°690'09Z'L)
L9'pZ8'6SE' L  1£286'59Z'L  LD'GE6'8SR'L  EGVEB'SLE'Z  9T'LIE'SES'S  $B'00Z'6hiL
26'092'82L G6°850'08 G8'2.2'6S ZL vL'601 69°1/€'9eE £6'828'cGL
00°008'9 00°008'9 00°008'9 00°008'9 00°008'9 00°008'9
£6'651°'290°'c  §9°688'09S'C  Z0'68ZVSE'Y  6ZLYYL69Y  S0'0ZZOVS'Y  08°59Z°SSLT
(z6'622'818)  (L166E'€ll)  (2T'Zss'eve) Y129 LSL SZ'vs6'06L°L (22°508°299)
(e1°6e2'690°c) (52'629'186'2) (69201L'98.°2) (€8°09L°050°E) (Lb/¥8°L82°S) (G90v.'19ES)
(96°¢96'GE) (¥¥°290'81S)
(syoee'ers)  (09e9L'169)  (ze'plg'szs)  (sezev'osl)  (2e905'%s6)  (/GGOp'SSS)
(92'026'2) (£8'815'Y) (18'€92'2) (18'7£9't) (01°980'2) (s¥zyL't)
(01'ge€'92) (gez's8e'12) (09'2v6'22) (L 0¥'92) (sZ'ovz'9z) (c2'568'61)
(16°025'62) (95°2Z51'L) Py ¥1gLe) (86°€20'GL) (89°Z5¥'L 1) (91'865'1 1)
(ze'0so'syy)  (0L's20'tey)  (G5'685'ppy)  (9L968'8ey)  (LL'L2¥'22y)  (L1°280°900)

(¢O'0¥0'G9.L'L)

(£6'62€'292'L)

(16°222'%12'L) (26°212'69L°L)

(62'921'692'L)

(6L'625'6LL°L)

LZ'G0S'9¥G'T  80'922'R02°7 2P 0SSeHr'T  L028L°10Z'E  99°L08°C/0'G  88vEr'6L8Z
89'7/0'0L
Z0°099'99 -

Ly’ 10906 06'666'06 68'#90'v01 6.°971'08 82°91L8'2EL (ov'¥50'2E)
61°€69'¥0E 61 L67'681 LLELE'BYE 1¥'966'861 0£'Z1L8'0LE L§'22.'0LE
€GCBP'EEL L $8°0L0'0LL°L LG'9BL'PELL  92°987'6G0'L  L9LOZ'PEL'L  €L06L'PEL'L
95°0/5'€22 LOEVL'62) ZL'9r9'1LGL O’ €¥8'169 06°L9%'POL 08'605'285
oy lyL'v6L 8.7156'88 }11'609'9¢ G9'80¥'GOL'L  /G'60G'0EL'C  Z9'98G'ESL
G8'688'08G'c 20'68Z'WSE'Yr  62L¥8'L69T  GO'0ZZ'9YSY  08'G9Z'GG.'T  1GLIG'/LEE
19'8/6'9/2'c  LL'/EL'GLZ'E 08/92'€/Z'€ 1L90SS'LIV'L  PBYBY'SOV'Z  $E'Z86'209'C
(go'0e6'8v0't) (1L0°95€'9¥8)  (99°206'020°1) (L8'€L8'LOL'L) (10'S90'092°L) (80°GLZ'986)
1€Z86'GOZ' L  [0'GE6'898'L  £G'PEB'8/E'T  9T'LLE'SE8'E  PB'O0Z'BYYL  88°GER'vY9'L
56'850'08 68'2.L'65 ZL'L¥2'60L 68°LLE'9EE £6°828'¢Gl £7'891°LG

00°008'9 00°008'9 00°008'9 00°008'9 00°008'9 00°008'9
Aenuga4 Asenuer 1aquiaseg 1aqWBaAcN 18q0100 Jaqueidag
jenjoy [enjoy (enjoy [enjoy [enjoy [enjoy

¢l0c¢ aunp

¢L-1 102 1SYO3d04 MOTd HSVYO ANN4 TvH3INTID
zLozvLiL

LGL2GLIEE
¥£'286'209'2
(80'512'886)
88°GE8'vYa'L
£¥'89L°LG
00°008'9

LS°LiS'LLe'e
LLoeL'ezy

(6G €0p'6662)
£¥'250'28
(12°086'L8Y)
(96°2£8'2)
(91'822'v2)
(oe'18€'L9)
(06'058'117)
(€8'921'699'L)

0EPELEZ0E
G9'€29'v8
1Za41%:
0G'LLE"LOE
vECTLS'66Y
10°606'156'L
€1°206'vp
£6°00.'29

98°0+8'c68°2
£6'656'009'C
(£2°60.'966)
GQ'ce0'0/2'L
12'25L'9
00°008'9

1snbny
lenpdy

aouejeq yseo Buisojo |ejoy
SIUBWISALY

Buipue)isino sjueliepp

ysodap uo ysen

puey uo ysen

1saidwy

aouejeq yseo Buisoo jo0 uoiisodwon

JONVIVE HSVYD ONISOTD
aoueleq yses uj abueyos jaN

SMOJINo yseo [Bjo |
s|enJooe woly (10aq)/iouj

$20|AIes Yoddng

sweibolid [euononisu JaylQ
uononJisu| uoneonp3 Alojesusduuion)
UOIIONUISU| UOIIBONPT |BUOIIROOA
uolnonysu| uojeonp] [eioadg
uonongsu} Jenbay

SMO[JINQ ysen

SMOJJUI YSed [ejo]
s{enooe woyy (10aQq)/Iou|
saounog Buioueul Jay10
asodind |eioads ‘[eiepaq
asodind [essusb ‘[eispaq

asodind |eads ‘glelg
asodind [esousb ‘sielg
Xejuou poddng |eoo
SOXe) |BO0 ]

SMOJJU| Yse)

aauejeq yseo Bujuado |gjoj
SJUBLIISBAU|

Buipueisino syuelBAA
jsodep uo ysen

puey uo ysen

1saidwy

JONYIVE HSYO ONINIdO



SUMMARY OF FUND BALANCES

General Fund

Opening fund balance
Reserved for Inventory
Restricted for Carryover
Committed to Minimum Fund Balance
Assigned to Other Purposes

Unassigned

Total opening fund balance

Revenue
Expenditure

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures

Reserved for Inventory

Restricted for Carryover

Committed to Minimum Fund Balance
Assigned to Other Purposes

Unassigned

Total closing fund balance

Capital Projects Fund
Opening fund balance

Revenue
Expenditure

Reserve of bond proceeds
Reserve of levy proceeds
Unreserved Fund Balance

Closing fund balance

Debt Service Fund
Opening fund balance

Revenue

Expenditure
Principal
Interest
Other

Closing fund balance

ASB Fund

Opening fund balance

Revenue
Expenditure

Closing fund balance

Transportation Vehicle Fund
Opening fund balance

Revenue
Depreciation

Investment Earnings

Grant Revenue
Sale of Equipment
Expenditure

Closing fund balance

Jun-12 2011-12
YTD Actual Annual Budget
185,600.00 210,000.00

71,200.00 -

1,100,000.00 1,100,000.00
1,125,000.00 700,000.00
435,137.77 600,000.00
2,916,837.77 2,610,000.00

31,024,528.90
(29,992,080.78)

36,546,479.00
(37,555,899.00)

1,032,448.12 {1,009,420.00)
185,600.00 210,000.00
71,200.00 -
1,100,000.00 1,100,000,00
1,125,000.00 290,580.00
1,467,585.89 -
3,049,385.80 1,600,580.00

33,990,292.35

1,315,461.43
(15,695,358.73)

34,400,000.00

1,325,255.00
(26,758,930.00)

16,317,370.53 5,783,085.00
1,354,039.17 183,240.00
1,938,985.35 3,000,000.00
19,610,395.05 8,068,325.00
1,558,982.18 1,540,000.00
7,742,439.67 7,795,844.00

(2,390,000.00)
(4,097,738.76)

(2,390,000.00)
(5,052,500.00)

- (5,000.00)
2,813,683.09 1,888,344.00
307,971.54 352,000.00
408,521.64 669,600.00
(389,111.06) (839,351.00)
327,382.12 182,249.00
90,502.81 90,700.00
180,692.21 83,000.00
1,403.62 2,000.00
(98,800.00) (98,800.00)
173,798.64 76,800.00

7/14/2012

MonthlyRptsJune12



abamswal2.p

BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SD #303

.12.06.00.00-010001 2011-2012 Budget Status Report
10--General Fund-- FUND BALANCE -- AGENCY ACCOUNTS -- Revised -- BUDGET-STATUS-REPORT
Fiscal Year 2011 (September 1, 2011 - August 31, 2012)
or the BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SD #303 School bistrict for the Month of June , 2012
ANNUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL
REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES BUDGET FOR MONTH FOR YEAR ENCUMBRANCES
00 LOCAL TAXES 8,805,711 48,205.63 8,760,421.19
00 LOCAL SUPPORT NONTAX 3,165,400 548,416.65 3,239,963.79
00 STATE, GENERAL PURPOSE 19,275,000 1,146,924.58 15,351,430.10
00 State, Special Purpose 3,916,855 205,624 .86 2,658,601.73
00 FEDERAL, GENERAL PURPOSE 0 .00 1,768.06
00 FEDERAL, SPECIAL PURPOSE 1,133,513 102,777.10 501,453.83
00 REVENUES FR OTH SCH DIST o] .00 .00
00 REV FR OTH AGNCY * ASSOC 0 .00 .00
00 OTHER FINANCING SOQURCES 250,000 21,198.02 110,890.20
Total REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES 36,546,479 2,073,146.84 31,024,528.90
EXPENDITURES
Regular Instruction 22,082,349 1,862,455.89 17,777,912.70 3,261,613.90
Federal Stimulus 0 .00 13,154.95 0.00
Special Ed Instruction 5,413,215 454,415.17 4,411,651.96 803,800.68
Voc. Ed Instruction 887,082 74,785.56 743,995.81 129,831.25
Skills Center Instruction 0 .00 .00 0.00
+60 Compensatory Ed Instruct. 490,644 48,561.26 279,066.17 49,171.82
Other Instructional Pgms 96,544 1,751.25 29,809.00 2,921.20
Community Services 30,000 .00 .00 0.00
Support Services 8,556,065 511,499.60 6,736,490.19 1,466,245.78
Total EXPENDITURES 37,555,899 2,953,468.73 29,992,080.78 5,713,584 .63
OTHER FIN. USES TRANS. OUT (GL 536) 0 .00 .00
OTHER FINANCING USES (GL 535) 0 .00 .00
EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN.SOURCES
DVER (UNDER) EXP/OTH FIN USES (A-B-C-D) 1,009,420~ 880,321.85- 1,032,448.12
TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 2,610,000 2,916,937.77
G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR-} KXXXXXAXXX .00
TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE 1,600,580 3,949,385.89

(E+F + OR - G)

3:21 PM 07/14/12
PAGE: 1
BALANCE PERCENT

45,289.81 99.49
74 ,563.79- 102.36
3,923,5659.90 79.64
1,258,253.27 67.88
1,768.06-  0.00
232,059.17 79.53
.00 0.00
.00 0.00
139,109.80 44.36
5,521,950.10 84.89
1,042,822.40 95.28
13,154.95- 0.00
197,762.36 96.35
13,254.94 58.51
.00 0.00
162,406.01 66.90
6£3,813.80 33.90
30,000.00 0.00
353,329.03 95.87
1,850,233.59 95.07
2,041 ,868.12 202.28-



ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS:

1. 810 Reserved For Other Items

LSS A A S S S S S N v A N R s

815
821
830
835
840
845
850
870
872
875
884
888
890

Resr Unequalized Dedu Rev
Restricted for Carryover
Restricted For Debt Serv
Restricted for Arb Rebate
RESERVE FOR INVENTORY
Restricted for Self Insur
Restrict Uninsured Risks
Committed to Oth Purposes
Comm to Min Fnd Bal
Assigned to Contingenies
Assign to Oth Cap Proj
Assigned to Other Purpose

UNRESERVED FUND BALANCE

TOTAL

o O O o O

210,000

0

0

0
1,100,000
0

0

290,580

0

1,600,580

71,200.
.00

.00
185,600.
.00

1,100,000.
.00
.00
1,125,000.
1,467,585,

3,949,385,

.00
.00

00

00

.00
.00

00

00
89

89



ragamswal2.p

BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SD #303

.12.06.00.00-010001 2011-2012 Budget Status Report
20--Capital Projects-- FUND BALANCE -- AGENCY ACCOUNTS -- Revised -- BUDGET-STATUS-REPORT
Fiscal Year 2011 (September 1, 2011 - August 31, 2012)
or the BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SD #303 School District for the Month of June , 2012
ANNUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL

REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES BUDGET FOR MONTH FOR YEAR ENCUMBRANCES

00 Local Taxes 1,125,255 7,135.14 1,116,915.88

00 Local Support Nontax 200,000 26,689.10 198,545.55

00 State, General Purpose o} .00 .00

00 State, Special Purpose o] .00 .00

00 Federal, General Purpose 0 .00 .00

00 Federal, Special Purpose 0 .00 .00

00 Revenues Fr Oth Sch Dist 0 .00 .00

00 Other Agencies & Assoc. 0 .00 .00

00 Other Financing Sources 0 .00 .00

Total REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SQURCES 1,325,255 33,824.24 1,315,461.43

EXPENDITURES

Sites 974,000 514,702.53 756,271.52 298,517.58
Buildings 22,296,825 2,573,700.02 14,514,745.06 10,421,558.87 2,
Equipment 3,238,105 87,317.39 315,013.83 614,789.23 2,
Energy 0 .00 .00 0.00

Sales & Lease Expenditure 0 .00 .00 0.00

Bond Issuance Expenditure 0 .00 .00 0.00

Debt 0 .00 .00 0.00

Total EXPENDITURES 26,508,930 3,175,719.94 15,586,030.41 11,334,865.68

OTHER FIN. USES TRANS. OUT (GL 536) 250,000 21,198.02 109,328.32

OTHER FINANCING USES (GL 535) 0 .00 .00

EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN.SOQURCES

DVER (UNDER)} EXP/OTH FIN USES{A-B-C-D} 25,433,675~ 3,163,093.72- 14,379,897.30- 11,
TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 34,400,000 33,990,292.35

G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR-) XXXXKXXXXX .00

TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE 8,966,325 19,610,395.05

(E+F + OR -

G)

3:21 PM 07/14/12

PAGE:

BALANCE PERCENT

8,339.12 99.26

1,454.45 99.27

.00 0.00

.00 0.00

.00 0.00

.00 0.00

.00 0.00

.00 0.00

.00 0.00

9,793.57 99.26

80,789.10~ 108.23

639,478.93~ 111.84

308,301.94 28.71

.00 0.00

.00 0.00

.00 0.00

.00 0.00

411,966.09- 101.55

053,777.70 43 .46-

1



ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS:

', 810 Restricted For Other Item

'L

[l ok

[ N v - - s A N U A

830
835
850
861
862
863
864
865
866
867
869
870
889
890

Restricted For Debt Serv
Restricted Arb Rebate
Restrict Uninsured Risks
Reserve Of Bond Proceeds
Reserve Of Levy Proceeds
Restrict fr State Proceed
Restrict from Fed Proceed
Restrict fr Oth Proceeds
Restricted Impact Fees
Restrictd Mitigation Fees
Restrict UnDistib Proceed
Restrict to Oth Purposes
Assigned to Fund Purposes
Unrsrvd Undsgntd Fnd Bal

TOTAL

o O o O

5,783,085
183,240
0

0
0
0
0
0
0
3,000,000
0

8,966,325

.00

.00

.00

.00
16,317,370.53
1,354,039.17
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
1,938,985.35
.00

19,610,395.05



ja6amswal2.p BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SD #303 3:21 PM 07/14/12
.12.06.00,00-010001 2011-2012 Budget Status Report PAGE: 1

30--Debt Service Fund-- FUND BALANCE -- AGENCY ACCOUNTS -- Revised -- BUDGET-STATUS-REPORT
Fiscal Year 2011 (September 1, 2011 - August 31, 2012)

or the BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SD #303 School District for the Month of June , 2012
ANNUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL
REVENUES/QTHER FIN. SOURCES BUDGET FOR MONTH FOR YEAR ENCUMBRANCES BALANCE PERCENT
00 Local Taxes 6,677,044 39,063.15 6,633,623.38 43,420.62 99.35
00 Local Support Nontax 20,000 968.09 6,976.48 13,023.52 34.88
00 State, General Purpose 0 .00 52.28 52.28- 0.00
00 Federal, General Purpose 1,000,000 .00 999,751.37 248.63 99.98
00 Other Financing Sources 98,800 .00 102,036.16 3,236.16- 103.28
Total REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES 7,795,844 40,031.24 7,742,439.67 53,404.33 59.31
EXPENDITURES
Matured Bond Expenditures 2,350,000 1,280,000.00 2,390,000.00 0.00 .00 100.00
Interest On Bonds 5,052,500 1,935,531.88 4,097,738.76 0.00 954,761.24 81.10
Interfund Loan Interest 0 .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00
Bond Transfer Fees 5,000 .00 .00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
Arbitrage Rebate 0 .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00
Underwriter's Fees 0 .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00
Total EXPENDITURES 7,447,500 3,215,531.88 6,487,738.76 0.00 959,761.24 87.11
OTHER FIN. USES TRANS. QUT (GL 536) 0 .00 .00
OTHER FINANCING USES (GL 535} 0 .00 .00
EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN.SOURCES
OVER {UNDER) EXPENDITURES (A-B-C-D) 348,344 3,175,500.64~ 1,254,700.91 906,356.91 260.19
TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 1,540,000 1,558,982.18
G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+0OR-) ) 0.0.0.0.0.0.0.04 .00
TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE 1,888,344 2,813,683.09

(E+F + OR - G)

ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS:

. 810 Restricted for Other Items 0 .00
. 835 Restricted Arb Rebate o] .00
. 870 Committed to Oth Purposes 0 .00
. B89 Assigned to Fund Purposes 1,888,344 2,813,683.09
s 890 UNRESERVED FUND BALANCE 0 .00

TOTAL 1,888,344 2,813,683.09



va6amswal2,p BAINBRIDGE. .ISLAND SD . #303 3:21 PM
5.12.06.00.00~-010001 2011-2012 Budget Status Report PAGE:
40--Associated Student Body Fund-- FUND BALANCE -- AGENCY ACCOUNTS -- Revised ~-- BUDGET-STATUS-REPORT
Fiscal Year 2011 (September 1, 2011 - August 31, 2012)
or the BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SD #303 School District for the Month of June , 2012
ANNUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL
REVENUES BUDGET FOR MONTH FOR YEAR ENCUMBRANCES BALANCE PERCENT
00 General Student Body 164,100 5,623.17- 78,204.68 85,895.32 47.66
00 Athletics 94,000 1,011.82 63,102.72 30,897.28 67.13
00 Classes 27,800 524.00 24,116.01 3,683.99 86.75
00 Clubs 307,700 7,147.21 194,329.54 113,370.46 63.16
00 Private Moneys 76,000 $,500.00 48,768.69 27,231.31 64.17
Total REVENUES 669,600 12,559.86 408,521.64 261,078.36 61.01
EXPENDITURES
00 General Student Body 191,200 337.20 23,102.38 1,403.38 166,694.24 12.82
00 Athletics 137,600 7,351.08 102,398.72 728.04 34,473.24 74.95
00 Classes 26,300 2,381.04 25,464.73 0.00 835.27 96.82
00 Clubs 351,650 28,672.10 203,774.73 3,135.66 144,739.61 58.84
00 Private Moneys 132,601 26,120.00 34,370.50 0.00 98,230.50 25.92
Total EXPENDITURES 839,351 64,861.42 389,111.06 5,267.08 444 ,972.86 46.99
EXCESS OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (A-B) 169,751~ 52,301.56- 19,410.58 189,161.58 111.43-
TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 352,000 307,971.54
G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR-) AXXXXXXXX .00
TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE 182,249 327,382.12
C+D + OR - E)
ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS:
L 810 Restricted for Other Items 0 .00
. 840 Nonspend Fnd Bal Invent 0 .00
[, 850 Restricted Uninsured Risk 0 .00
L, 870 Committed to Oth Purposes 0 .00
, 889 Asgsigned to Fund Purposes 182,249 327,382.12
[, 830 UNRESERVED FUND BALANCE 0 .00
TOTAL 182,249 327,382.12

07/14/12

1



va6amswal2.p BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SD #303 3:21 PM
5.12.06.00.00~010001 2011-2012 Budget Status Report PAGE:
90--Transportation Vehicle Fund-- FUND BALANCE -- AGENCY ACCOUNTS -- Revised -- BUDGET-STATUS-REPORT
Fiscal Year 2011 (September 1, 2011 - August 31, 2012)
‘or the BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SD #303 School District for the Month of June ., 2012
ANNUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL
REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES BUDGET FOR MONTH FOR YEAR ENCUMBRANCES BALANCE PERCENT
00 Local Taxes 0 .00 .00 .00 0.00
00 Local Nontax 2,000 95.48 1,403.62 596.38 70.18
00 State, General Purpose 0 .00 .00 .00 0.00
00 State, Special Purpose 83,000 .00 180,692.21 97,692.21- 217.70
00 Federal, General Purpose [¢] .00 .00 .00 0.00
00 Other Agencies & Assoc o] .00 .00 .00 0.00
00 Other Financing Sources 0 .00 .00 .00 0.00
TOTAL REV/OTHER FIN.SRCS (LESS TRANS) 85,000 95.48 182,095.83 97,095.83- 214.23
9900 TRANSFERS IN FROM GF o} .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00
Total REV,/OTHER FIN. SOURCES 85,000 95.48 182,095.83 0.00 97,095.83- 214.23
EXPENDITURES
pe 30 Equipment 0 .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00
pe 60 Bond Levy Issuance 0 .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00
pe 90 Debt 0 .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00
Total EXPENDITURES ] .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00
OTHER FIN. USES TRANS. OUT (GL 536) 98,800 .00 58,800.00
OTHER FINANCING USES (GL 535) 0 .00 .00
EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN SOURCES
OVER (UNDER) EXP/OTH FIN USES (C-D-E-F) 13,800~ 95.48 83,295.83 97,095.83 703.59-
TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 30,700 90,502.81
G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+0OR-) XXXXXAXXK .00
TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE 76,900 173,798.64
(G+H + OR - I)
ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS:
[, 810 Restricted for Oth Items 0 .00
. 830 Restrict For Debt Service 0 .00
[, B35 Restricted Arb Rebate 0 .00
. B850 Restrict Uninsured Risks 0 .00
L, 870 Committed to Oth Purposes ¢} .00
L 889 Asgsigned to Fund Purposes 76,900 173,798.64
L, 890 UNRESERVED FUND BALANCE .00
TOTAL 76,3900 173,798.64

07/14/12

1



Bainbridge Island SD #303
Facilities/Capital Projects Office

b, W
¢ DISTR\CT

To:

From:

Date:
Re:

Faith Chapel, Superintendent
Tamela Van Winkle, Director Facilities and Capital Projecfs |
7/26/12

Capital Projects and Facilities Report-July

Capital Projects Budget Summary:

The attached Bond 2009 Project Summary provides detailed information regarding the current
status of the 2009 budget. Please notice that the budget has been realigned with the Bond 2009
request. Through value engineering and project progression we have been able to make these
adjustments to the budget:

Estimated Budget $42,561,137
Encumbered To Date $29,513,710
Expenditures To Date $21,171,217
Encumbered PO Balance $_8,342.493
Capital Project Budget Balance $13,047,427

Wilkes Replacement

COBI and BIFD met with representatives of the contractor, architect, and BISD to create a plan
to meet all life-safety requirements as the building receives fixtures, furniture, and equipment on
August 6, the principal and administrative secretary return on August 13, the teachers return on
August 20, the annual meet and greet is held August 28, and school begins on August 29. This
meeting created a collaborative, 3-phase approach to the Temporary Certificate of Occupancy.
Completion of abatement of the old Wilkes made way for demolition. There was much
excitement from the teachers and local community. The contractor created a brick pile for those
desiring a sentimental momento — all of which quickly disappeared.

On-site work includes construction of the bus lane retaining wall, connection of downspouts to
the storm drain infiltration pit drains, construction of cast-in-place water tables, clearing and
grubbing for landscaping pre-planting activities, underground domestic water, and fire flow lines
and fire hydrants. The initial sections of pervious concrete have been poured.

Work on the exterior of the building includes completion of brick masonry, installation of
stained cedar siding and the sheet metal fascia.



New work that is in progress within the building includes installation of the elevator, rubber
flooring, wood flooring in the gym, wood ceiling, hollow metal doors, casework, lighting in
Shared Learning, installation of plumbing fixtures throughout, and the start of commissioning
activities.

The Matisse-inspired student art tiles created by last year’s fourth-graders have been installed in
the toilet rooms along the east hall and are a wonderful example of student participation in the
new Wilkes.

Gym ductwork, lighting, skylights, painting is complete. Wood flooring has been acclimated for
installation.

Upper Wing E has passed testing for installation of the rubber flooring. Two different installers
have laid some of the rubber tiles. The appearance of the seams between tiles varies. The sub-
contractor responsible for the flooring has contacted the supplier with questions about the
straightness of the cut edge of the tiles. Investigation has begun and installation has been
stopped by the contractor until the determination of the problem is known and correction
identified. Upper Wing E wood relites at the classrooms and Shared Learned areas is complete.
Casework installation is nearly complete. Installation of the wood ceiling has begun.

Music room curtain wall is installed. Installation of the sound system and operable partition are
underway.

Upper Wing D wood relites are complete. Rubber flooring was begun but has been put on hold.
Casework is being installed. East hall curtainwall has been installed. Aluminum clad wood
windows on the south bridge are being installed.

Upper Wing C relites are in process. Casework is stored in the classrooms ready for installation.
Upper Wing B casework is stored in the classrooms and ready for installation. Drywall has been
taped and mudded throughout the classroom and library areas. Curtain wall has been installed in
the library.

Wing A drywall has been mudded, taped, and painted. Racks for the network switching gear are
installed. The aluminum clad wood windows are complete.

The kindergarten wing has curtain wall installed. The drywall is finished and is ready for
painting.

Wood relite installation is enclosing the offices of the west hall. Storefront windows have been
installed.

Mechanical works includes ongoing installation of hydronic heat lines, domestic water, ductwork,
low-voltage controls for remote operation of mechanical equipment, and installation of plumbing
fixtures.

Electrical work includes ongoing installation of conduit and cabling of the electrical infrastructure,
lighting, fire alarm devices, clocks and intercom, video distribution cabling, sound systems in the
Commons and Music rooms and assisted listening speakers in the classrooms.

Critical Issues:

Ordwa

Rubber flooring
Schedule

The paving at Ordway has been delayed by the contractor for two weeks and is set to begin July 23 or
30.



BHS

The electrical and network receptacles are in place. The new drafting software has been purchased
and is at Technology. The tables are due to be returned mid-August.

The paving has been delayed by the contractor for two weeks. Work is scheduled to begin July 23.
Estimate for the sun screens is approximately $460.00 per skylight. Three of the skylights need to be
covered. '

Options are currently being considered to resolve poor lighting conditions in the LGL

The track at BHS has suffered some minor damage and is in need of some general repair. Capital
Projects is working with DA Hogan for recommenations.

Clark Construction will begin the improvements to the Admin area in the 200 Building as soon as
materials arrive.

Blakely

New clocks have been installed in each of the classrooms and in some common areas. The new
clocks will coordinate with network time and update daily.
Improvements to the drainage of the upper field are scheduled for late July.

Commodore

Other

Paving has been postponed by the contractor for two weeks. Work is scheduled to begin July 23 or
30.

The contract for the easement to provide power to the tower site has been fully executed and recorded.
The boring crew has completed the conduit for power. Additional equipment installation and off-line
testing will be completed over the next month. If all goes as planned your cell service will be
improved beginning August 17.

Work continues with PSE and Potelco to complete the new circuit under and along New Brooklyn and
Madison. Vaults have been installed at the intersection of New Brooklyn and Madison. The crew
will return to Madison for completion of conduit installation. Communication has been excellent with
the contractor. The use of the parking area at Ordway and District Project Management has
contributed significantly to the completion of this project in a timely manner.



Bond Costs
Bond Costs - 9000
Sub-total Bond Cost

Wilkes
Wilkes Core - 9001
Sub-total Wilkes

Blakely Elementary School

Blakely Essential Renovations - 9010

Blakely Roof Replacement - 9015
Sub-total Blakely

Ordway Elementary School

Ordway Essential Renovations - 9020

Ordway Portables Roof Replacement - 9025
Sub-total Ordway

Sakai Intermediate School
Sakai Essential Renovations - 9030
Sub-total Sakai

Woodward Middle School

Woodward Essential Renovations - 9040

Woodward Roof Replacement - 9045

Woodward Site Improvements - 9046
Sub-total Woodward

Bainbridge High School

Bainbridge HS Essential Renovations - 9050

Bainbridge HS Roof Replacement - 9035
Sub-total Bainbridge HS

Commodore Options School

Commodore Essential Renovations - 9060

Commodore Roof Replacement - 9065
Sub-total Commodore

Transportation
Transportation Essential Renovations - 9070
Transportation Roof - 9075

Sub-total Transportation

District Office
Disrict Office Essential Renovations - 9080
Sub-total District Office

Districtwide Security
Districtwide Security - 9090
Sub-total Districtwide Security

Energy Conservation
Energy Conservation - 9095

Sub-total Energy Conservation

Capital Projects Administration - 9100
Sub-total Capital Projects Administration

South Island Sewer

CAPITAL PROJECTS BUDGET UPDATE
BOND 2009 PROJECT SUMMARY
As of June 30, 2012

=Total 3

ESTIMATED ENCUMBERED EXPENDITURES ENCUMBERED CP BUDGET
BUDGET TO DATE TO DATE PO BALANCE BALANCE

$| 500,000 ] $| 286,010] § 286,010 | $] 0] s 213,990 |
500,000 286,010 286,010 0 213,990

[29.760,612] [ 27,821,187] [ 19,559,277 | 8,261,910 | | 1,939425 ]
29,760,612 27,821,187 19,559,277 8,261,910 1,939,425
514,498 16,861 1,822 15,038 497,638
358,752 668 668 0 358,084
873,250 17,529 2,490 15,038 855,722
1,048,258 0 0 0 1,048,258
122,313 48,776 46,377 2,308 73,537
1,170,571 48,776 46,377 2,398 1,121,796

[ 242250 | 68,205] | 68,205 | | 0 | 174,044 |
242,250 68,205 68,205 0 174,044
331,787 17,477 17,477 0 314,310
252,792 15,962 15,805 158 236,830
1,003,187 0 0 0 1,003,187
1,587,766 33,439 33,281 158 1,554,327
2,095,170 130,543 91,094 39,449 1,964,628
443,817 2,263 2,263 0 441,554
2,538,987 132,805 93,357 39,449 2,406,182
993,599 235,628 235,628 0 757,971
56,664 39,409 39,409 0 17,255
1,050,263 275,037 275,037 0 775,226
713,945 46,577 46,260 317 667,369
35,559 496 293 204 35,063
749,504 47,073 46,552 521 702,431

[ 118378 | 126,846] | 115,163 | | 11,683 | | (8,468)|
118,378 126,846 115,163 11,683 (8,468)

[ a73533] | 6,923] | 3,061 | | 3,862 | 466,610 |
473,533 6,923 3,061 3,862 466,610

[ oa7026] | 31,934 | 31,405 | | 529 | 915,092 |
947,026 31,934 31,405 529 915,092

[ 2,008997] | 617,948] | 611,002] | 6946 ] | 1,481,049 |
2,098,997 617,948 611,002 6,946 1,481,049
450,000 450,000
42,561,137 § 29,513,710 $ 21,171,217 § 8,342,493 § 13,047,427



Bainbridge Island SD #303

Facilities/Capital Projects Office

To: Faith Chapel, Superintendent

From: Tamela Van Winkle, Director Facilities and Capital Project
Date: 7/26/2012

Re: Wilkes Elementary Replacement

Change Order No. 8

The following Change Order No. 8 is proposed for Board Approval:

CCD 011 Crawl Space Lighting and Power

Minimal lighting and convenience power allow storage in crawl spaces. $11,766.00
CCD 042 Sliding Door Details at Admin

The addition of wood trim for aesthetic improvement. $0.00
CCD 046a Add Coiling Door and Transfer Grille

Preventing access to Commons during community use of gym. $7,901.00
CCD 048r Casework Changes per Submittal

Design refinements for improved functionality and durability. $11,386.00
CCD 052 Gym Powered Backstops

Electric height adjustors reduces prep time and increases instruction time. $6,304.00
CCD 060 Chain Link Fence Height

Reduced potential for falling into Service Yard by raising height to 5-0". $2,303.00
CCD 066 Steel Add at Admin Gallery Wood Windows \

Improved resistance to out-of-plane seismic movement. $1,986.00
CCD 068 Cedar Siding Changes

Simplification of detail and aesthetic improvement. (§3,000.00)
COP 043 Gyvm Duct Relocation

Moving location of ducts from under skylight northward adjacent to truss. $507.00
COP 0461 Beam at Covered Play

Shared cost for beam extension due to dimensioning & fabrication errors. $810.00



COP 047 Add Steel at Admin

Design refinement for unequal bays between covered entry columns. $2,378.00
PR 010 Heat Pump Bypass

Allows isolation of boiler for repair without losing ground souce heat. $2,787.00
A summary of change order activity for this project is as follows:
Original Contract Sum $21,359,000.00
Change Order No. 1-7 ($38,255.00)
Change Order No. 8 $45,128.00

Revised Contract Amount (excluding WSST)

WSST @ 8.6%
Revised Contract Amount (including WSST)

$21,365,873.00

$1,837,465.08

$23,203,338.08




mahlum

CHANGE ORDER 008

Wilkes Elementary School

PROJECT NAME: Bainbridge lstand Sehool District  PROVECTNO: 2010603.00
DATE: 2012 07 26 FILE NAME: CO 008
CONTRACT DATE: 2011 05 26
OWNER: Bainbridge Island School District
OWNER'S REP: Nancy Josephson
The Owner and the Contractor agree to the following change(s):
ATTACHMENTS: days
CCD 011 Crawl Space Ligting and Power 0 $11,766.00
CCD 042 Sliding Door Details at Admin 0 $0.00
CCD 046a Add Coiling Door and Transfer Grille 0 $7,901.00
CCD 048r Casework Changes Per Submittal 0 $11,386.00
CCD 052 Gym Powered Backstops 0 $6,304.00
CCD 060 Chain Link Fence Height 0 $2,303.00
CCD 066 Steel Add at Admin Gallery Wood Windows 0 $1,986.00
CCD 068 Cedar Siding Changes 0 ($3,000.00)
COP 043 Gym Duct Relocation 0 $507.00
COP 046r Beam at Covered Play 0 $810.00
COP 047 Add Steel at Admin 0 $2,378.00
PR 010 Heat Pump Bypass, Option | 0 $2,787.00

’ Total 0 $45,128.00
CONTRACT TIME:
Before this Change Order, the date of Substantial Completion for Phase 1B was: 2012 06 29
The Contract Time change because of this Change Order is: 0 days
With this Change Order, the new date of Phase 1B Substantial Completion will be: 2012 06 29
Before this Change Order, the date of Substantial Completion for Phase 2B was: 201211 15
The Contract Time change because of this Change Order is: ' 0 days
With this Change Order, the new date of Phase 2B Substantial Completion will be: 201211 15
CONTRACT SUM: '
The original contract sum was: $21,359,000.00
Net change by previously authorized Change Orders is: ($38,255.00)
Contract Sum prior to this Change Orders was: $21,320,745.00
The Contract Sum will be increased or reduced by this Change Order in the amount of: $45,128.00
The new Contract Sum including this Change Order therefore is: Total $21,365,873.00

The above summary does not reflect changes in the Contract Sum or Contract Time which have been authorized by Construction Change

Directive not listed above.

This Change Order becomes valid once signed by the Owner, Contractor, and Architect, and is effective on the date of Owner's Authorization.

CONFIRMED BY: Contractor: Spee West ﬂ, :

Ben Henderson

DATE: 7/{7/('2_

ISSUED BY: Architect:  Mahlum W’/

Jesse Walton

DATE:

201207 17

AUTHORIZED BY: Owner: Bainbridge Island School District

Tamela Van Winkle

DATE:

71 COLUMBIA, FLOOR 4, SEATTLE, WA 88104 | 1231 NW HOYT, SUITE 102, PORTLAND, OR 97209 | MAHLUM.COM



SUPERINTENDENT
Faith A. Chapel

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Patty Fielding

Mary Curtis

Mike Spence

Tim Kinkead

Mev Hoberg

8489 Madison Avenue NE * Bainbridge Island, Washington 98110  * (206) 842-4714  * Fax: (206) 842-2928

To:  Faith Chapel, Superintendent

From: Randi Ivancich, Director of Instructional Technology & Assessment
Date: July 26, 2012

Re:  Technology & Assessment Report

Technology Levy Budget Summary
This summary provides information on the total encumbrances to date applied to the 2010

Technology Levy budget for the 2011-2012 school year.

FY 2011/2012 Technology Levy Budget $1,081,534
Encumbered Purchase Orders $ 362,912
Expenditures to Date $ 395,533
Total Encumbrances to Date $ 758,445
FY 2011/2012 Technology Levy Budget Balance § 323,089

Planning for Student & Instructional Technology Needs

In June, the National Media Consortium released its Horizon Report 2012 K-12 Edition.

The Horizon Report identifies the technologies most likely to impact education within the next
several years. It is organized into three time frames and each time frame includes two emerging
technologies. This report will help us to prepare for what technological opportunities lie ahead for
our students and staff. A preview of the 2012 K-12 edition is included with this board report.

The full report is located at: http://www.nmc.org/publications/2012-horizon-report-k12

Learning: Engage & Empower

District technology staff are adding additional memory to approximately 25% of the student desktop
computers to meet increased demand on the computers. This additional memory will help to
increase the life-span of the computers as well.

Wireless infrastructure is being expanded to provide better access and coverage at locations in
which there will be increased wireless demand from student based on curriculum program needs.

Teaching: Prepare & Connect

Additional laptops for certificated staff were ordered to ensure that each certificated staff member
will have a laptop as the school year begins. It is essential that each teacher have a dedicated laptop
since it operates the presentation equipment in the classrooms.

Assessment: Measure What Matters
The data lead teachers met for a 2-day training session in June related to the Measures of Academic
Progress assessments. They will use information from this session to plan for data analysis in their

An Equal Educational and Employment Opportunity School District



own buildings during the course of the next school year. Data lead teachers and principals will meet
in mid-August to identify data analysis needs and goals for their buildings.

Infrastructure: Access & Enable

District technology staff have been participating in training courses to prepare them for the
migration to Active Directory and increase their technological skills to address network and
workstation needs. So far, technology staff have stayed in district for these courses and participated
remotely in classes taught in locations outside of the Puget Sound area. These courses are offered

through a consortium program sponsored by Puget Sound ESD.

The migration to Active Directory is underway. The work is progressing according to schedule.
This is a major undertaking and our entire technology staff will be heavily focused upon and
occupied with this project all summer.

The re-cabling project at Sakai began in mid-July. This project will give better and more reliable
network access throughout Sakai and lay the foundation for a Bring Your Own Device option in the
second half of the 2012-2013 school year.

Communications & Productivity
We renewed our license for Microsoft Office 2010 through the Washington School Inforimation

Processing Cooperative (WSIPC). WSIPC is a cooperative of approximately 290 school districts
and private schools in Washington that provides information services and licensing at WSIPC-

negotiated costs.

The new website has now been up and running for five months. With assistance from district and
building technology staff, all those responsible for maintaining a website section or page have
received training. The focus for the 2012-2013 school year will be to become more adept at using
the many features offered by the website management system.

An Equal Educational and Employment Opportunity School District



vl
&
=2
&
Fhee
&
g
&
B
e
&
=

£11
Yud?

& mawns

o nﬁ..wuﬂ.n...ﬂw
%.muﬁy
b
i
'

pne

4,

vty

Lot
B




Time-to-Adoption Horizon: One Year or Less
= Mobiles and Apps
= Tablet Computing

Time-to-Adoption Horizon: Two to Three Years
* Game-Based Learning
= Personal Learning Environments

Time-to-Adoption Horizon: Four to Five Years
= Augmented Reality
= Natural User Interfaces

Key Trends

Significant Challenges



Time-to-Adoption: One Year or Less

Mobile phones — distinct from new sorts of larger format mobile devices such as tablets — have as a
category proven more interesting and more capable with each passing year. Smartphones including
the iPhone and Android have redefined what we mean by mobile computing, and in the past three to
four years, the small, often simple, low cost software extensions to these devices — apps — have
become a hotbed of development. New tools are free or sell for as little as 99 cents. A popular app can
see millions of downloads in a short time, and that potential market has spawned a flood of creativity
that is instantly apparent in the extensive collections available in the app stores. Apple’s app store
recently passed 25 billion downloads — with 10 billion in just the last eight months — and simple but
useful apps have found their way into almost every form of human endeavor. The power of apps,
coupled with the portability of mobile devices, is causing many schools to take another look at their
policies regarding mobile devices. Many see mobiles as a key aspect of Bring Your Own Device (BYOD)
environments.

In the past year, advances in tablets have captured the imagination of educators around the world.
Led by the incredible success of the iPad, which in 2011-12 was selling at the rate of more than 3
million units a month, other similar devices such as the Samsung Galaxy and Sony's Tablet S have also
begun to enter this rapidly growing new market. In the process, the tablet (a form that is distinct from
tablet PCs) have come to be viewed as not just a new category of mobile devices, but indeed a new
technology in its own right, one that blends features of laptops, smartphones, and earlier tablet
computers with always-connected Internet, and thousands of apps with which to personalize the
experience, As these new devices have become more used and understood, it is clear that they are
independent and distinct from other mobile devices such as smartphones, eReaders, or tablet PCs.
With significantly larger screens and richer gesture-based interfaces than their smartphone
predecessors, they are ideal tools for sharing content, videos, images, and presentations because they
are easy for anyone to use, visually compelling, and highly portable.

© 2012 The New Media Consortium Page 1



Time-to-Adoption: Two to Three Years

Game-based learning has gained considerable traction since 2003, when James Gee began to describe
the impact of game play on cognitive development. Since then, research — and interest in — the
potential of gaming on learning has exploded, as has the diversity of games themselves, with the
emergence of serious games as a genre, the proliferation of gaming platforms, and the evolution of
games on mobile devices. Developers and researchers are working in every area of game-based
learning, including games that are goal-oriented; social game environments; non-digital games that
are easy to construct and play; games developed expressly for education; and commercial games that
lend themselves to refining team and group skills. Role-playing, collaborative problem solving, and
other forms of simulated experiences are recognized for having broad applicability across a wide
range of disciplines.

Personal learning environments (PLEs) are described as ways to support self-directed and group-
based learning, designed around each user's goals, with great capacity for flexibility and
customization. PLEs are conceived as drawing on a variety of discrete tools, often chosen by the
learner, which can be connected or used in concert in a transparent way. Using a growing set of free
and simple tools and applications, such as a collection of apps on a tablet, it is already quite easy to
support one’s social, professional, learning and other activities. While the concept of PLEs is still fairly
fluid, it does seem to be clear that a PLE is not simply a technology but an approach or process that is
individualized by design, and thus different from person to person. Widespread adoption of PLEs may
require shifts in policy, as well as attitudes, toward technology for teaching, and learning.

2012 The New Media Consortium Page 2



Time-to-Adoption: Four to Five Years

Augmented reality (AR), a capability that has been around for decades, is shifting from what was once
seen as a gimmick to a tool with tremendous potential. The layering of information over 3D space
produces a new experience of the world, sometimes referred to as “blended reality,” and is fueling the
broader migration of computing from the desktop to the mobile device, bringing with it new
expectations regarding access to information and new opportunities for learning. While the most
prevalent uses of augmented reality so far have been in the consumer sector (for marketing, social
engagement, amusement, or location-based information), new uses seem to emerge almost daily, as
tools for creating new applications become even easier to use. A key characteristic of augmented
reality is its ability to respond to user input. This interactivity confers significant potential for learning
and assessment; with it, students can construct new understanding based on interactions with virtual
objects that bring underlying data to life. Dynamic processes, extensive datasets, and objects too large
or too small to be manipulated can be brought into a student’s personal space at a scale and in a form
easy to understand and work with.

e : o i

It is already common to interact with a new class of devices entirely by using natural movements and
gestures. The Microsoft Surface, iPad, iPhone and iPod Touch, the Nintendo Wii, and other natural user
interfaces accept input in the form of taps, swipes, and other ways of touching, hand and arm
motions, or body movement. These are the first in a growing array of alternative input devices that
allow computers to recognize and interpret natural physical gestures as a means of control. Natural
user interfaces allow users to engage in virtual activities with movements similar to what they would
use in the real world, manipulating content intuitively. The idea of being able to have a completely
natural interaction with your device is not new, but neither has its full potential been realized. In
previous years, the NMC Horizon Report has documented two major development paths for natural
user interfaces: marker-based and markerless. While both pathways continue to see development,
what makes natural user interfaces interesting now is the increasingly high fidelity of systems that
understand gestures and their nuances, as well as the convergence of gesture-sensing technology
with voice recognition, which allows for both gesture and voice to communicate the user's intentions

to devices.

2012 The New Media Consortium Page 3



The abundance of resources and relationships made easily accessible via the Internet is
increasingly challenging us to revisit our roles as educators. Institutions must consider the unique
value that each adds to a world in which information is everywhere. In such a world, sense-making
and the ability to assess the credibility of information are paramount. Mentoring and preparing
students for the world in which they will live is again at the forefront. K-12 institutions have always
been seen as critical paths to educational credentialing, but challenges from competing sources are
redefining what these paths can look like.

As the cost of technology drops and school districts revise and open up their access policies, it is
becoming increasingly common for students to bring their own mobile devices. Many schools are
launching BYOD programs so that students can use the devices they already have as learning tools
within a traditional classroom setting in addition to informal and out-of-school environments. This is
happening partly because of how BYOD impacts budgets; schools can spend less money on
technology if students use their own, which frees up the school-supplied technology for students who
cannot afford to buy devices. In turn, schools do not need to purchase and maintain a large amount
of hardware. The surge of BYOD in K-12 can also be attributed to an attitude shift as schools are
beginning to embrace the use of mobiles both in and outside of the classroom as an engaging way to
learn.

Education paradigms are shifting to include online learning, hybrid learning and collaborative
models. Budget cuts have forced institutions to re-evaluate their education platforms and find
alternatives to the exclusive face-to-face learning models. As such, what once was seen as a challenge
has now become an increasingly interesting trend. Students already spend much of their free time on
the Internet, learning and exchanging new information through various resources, including social
networks. Institutions that embrace face-to-face/online hybrid learning models have the potential to
leverage the online skills learners have already developed independent of academia. We are
beginning to see developments in online learning that offer similar — if not better — environments
than physical campuses, including opportunities for increased collaboration while equipping students
with stronger digital skills. Hybrid models, when designed and implemented successfully, enable
students to learn at their own pace and style, whenever they want from wherever they are.

People expect to be able to work, learn, and study whenever and wherever they want to. Life in
an increasingly busy world where learners must balance demands from home, work, school, and
family poses a host of logistical challenges with which today's ever more mobile students must cope.
A faster approach is often perceived as a better approach, and as such people want easy and timely
access not only to the information on the network, but to their social networks that can help them to
interpret it and maximize its value. The implications for informal learning are profound, as are the
notions of "just-in-time” learning and “found” learning, both ways of maximizing the impact of
learning by ensuring it is timely and efficient.

Technology continues to profoundly affect the way we work, collaborate, communicate, and
succeed. Increasingly, technology skills are critical to success in almost every arena, and those who are
more facile with technology will advance while those without access or skills will not. The digital
divide, once seen as a factor of wealth, is now seen as a factor of education: those who have the
opportunity to learn technology skills are in a better position to obtain and make use of technology
than those who do not. Evolving occupations, multiple careers, and an increasingly mobile workforce
contribute to this trend.

© 2012 The New Media Consortium Page 4



There is a new empbhasis in the classroom on more challenge-based and active learning.
Challenge-based learning and similar methods foster more active learning experiences, both inside
and outside the classroom. As technologies such as tablets and smartphones now have proven
applications in higher education institutions, educators are leveraging these tools, which students
already use, to connect the curriculum with real life issues. The active learning approaches are
decidedly more student-centered, allowing them to take control of how they engage with a subject
and to brainstorm and implement solutions to pressing local and global problems. The hope is that if
learners can connect the course material with their own lives and their surrounding communities,
then they will become more excited to learn and immerse themselves in the subject matter. Studies of
challenge-based learning in practice, including two authored by the NMC, depict an increase in the
uptake of 21* Century Skills among learners, including leadership and creativity.

© 2012 The New Media Consortium Page 5



The demand for personalized learning is not adequately supported by current technology or
practices. The increasing demand for education that is customized to each student's unique needs is
driving the development of new technologies that provide more learner choice and control and allow
for differentiated instruction, but there remains a gap between the vision and the tools needed to
achieve it. It has become clear that one-size-fits-all teaching methods are neither effective nor
acceptable for today's diverse students. Technology can and should support individual choices about
access to materials and expertise, amount and type of educational content, and methods of teaching.

Digital media literacy continues its rise in importance as a key skill in every discipline and
profession. This challenge, driven by a related trend, appears here because despite the widespread
agreement on the importance of digital media literacy, training in the supporting skills and techniques
is rare in teacher education. As classroom professionals begin to realize that they are limiting their
students by not helping them to develop and use digital media literacy skills across the curriculum,
the lack of formal training is being offset through professional development or informal learning, but
we are far from seeing digital media literacy as a norm. This challenge is exacerbated by the fact that
digital literacy is less about tools and more about thinking, and thus skills and standards based on
tools and platforms have proven to be somewhat ephemeral.

Institutional barriers present formidable challenges to moving forward in a constructive way
with emerging technologies. A key challenge is the fundamental structure of the K-12 education
establishment — aka “the system.” As long as maintaining the basic elements of the existing system
remains the focus of efforts to support education, there will be resistance to any profound change in
practice. Learners have increasing opportunities to take their education into their own hands, and
options like informal education, online education, and home-based learning are attracting students
away from traditional educational settings. If the system is to remain relevant it must adapt, but major
change comes hard in education. Too often it is education’s own processes and practices that limit
broader uptake of new technologies. Much resistance to change is simply comfort with the status quo,
but in other cases, such as in promotion and tenure reviews, experimentation or innovative
applications of technologies is often seen as outside the role of researcher or scientist.

K-12 must tackle the increased blending of formal and informal learning. Traditional lectures and
subsequent testing are still dominant learning vehicles in schools. In order for students to get a well-
rounded education with real world experience, they- must also engage in more informal in-class
activities as well as learning outside the classroom. Schools should encourage students to experiment
and take risks without the fear of formal consequences. A new model, called the “flipped classroom,”
has students watching teacher-created instructional videos at home, and using class time to
collaborate with classmates and problem-solve. Some of the main challenges in this tactic are
designing an effective blended learning model and getting buy-in from school administration.

Learning that incorporates real life experiences is not occurring enough and is undervalued
when it does take place. This challenge is an important one in K-12 schools, because it results in a
lack of engagement in learning on the part of students who are seeking some connection between
their own lives and their experience in school. Use of technology tools that are already familiar to
students, project-based learning practices that incorporate real-life experiences, and mentoring from
community members are a few practices that support increased engagement. Practices like these may
help retain students in school and prepare them for further education, careers, and citizenship in a
way that traditional practices are failing to do.

© 2012 The New Media Consortium Page 6



Many activities related to learning and education take place outside the walls of the classroom
and thus are not part of traditional learning metrics. Students can take advantage of learning
material online, through games and programs they may have on systems at home, and through their
extensive — and constantly available — social networks. The experiences that happen in and around
these venues are difficult to tie back to the classroom, as they tend to happen serendipitously and in
response to an immediate need for knowledge, rather than being related to topics currently being

studied in school.

© 2012 The New Media Consortium Page 7



LEARNING:

Engage and Empower

Hardware

Software

Professional Development
Sub-total LEARNING

TEACHING:

Prepare and Connect

Hardware

Software

Professional Development
Sub-total TEACHING

ASSESSMENT:

Measure What Matters

Hardware

Software

Professional Development
Sub-total ASSESSMENT

INFRASTRUCTURE:

Access and Enable

Hardware

Software

Professional Development
Sub-total INFRASTRUCTURE

COMMUNICATIONS +
PRODUCTIVITY

Hardware

Software

Professional Development
Sub-total COMM. + PROD.

Technical Support
Sub-total Technical Support

="Total

7/17/2012

2010 TECHNOLOGY LEVY
2011-12 District Fiscal Year Summary
ENCUMBERED S B
TO DATE EXPENDITURES ~ ENCUMBERED  LEVY BUDGET
(TOTAL AMT) TO DATE PO BALANCE ~ “BALANCE
63,271 18,762 44510
8,581 6,802 1,779
5,000 0 5.000
76,852 25,363 51.289
49,798
13,487 4,030 9,457 C(848T)
0 0 0 D
69,576 20,827 48,749 58,285
83.063 24,858 58,206 S
],159
4,912 1,721 3,191 (212)
43,520 43,520 0 : (20)
24,521 13,577 10,944 Tt 1391
72,953 58,818 14,1353 S
27,602 4,602 23,000
31,321 16,515 14,805
13,000 6,000 7,000
71.923 27,118 44,803
3479
74,822 31,646 43,176 L6878
97,532 80,797 16,733 1 (3.882)
39,756 24,667 15,090 A8
212,111 137,110 75.001 e
241,543] 122,066] | 119,476 | (159)]
241,543 122,066 119,476
$  $1,081,534 $758,445 $395,533 $362,912 $323,089



BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Patty Fielding SUPERINTENDENT
Mary Curtis Faith A. Chapel

Mike Spence

Tim Kinkead

Mev Hoberg

8489 Madison Averue NE  *  Bainbridge Island, Washington 98110 *  (206) 842-4714 * Fax: (206) 842-2928

Board of Directors Meeting
July 26, 2012

CONSENT AGENDA

1. Minutes from the June 14, 2012 School Board Meeting

2. Minutes from the June 28, 2012 School Board Meeting

3. VYouchers

» General Fund Voucher $ 158,644.08
> General Fund Voucher $ 51,450.82
> Capital Projects Fund Voucher $ 79,901.73
> Capital Projects Fund Voucher § 2,790,788.22
» Comp Tax: General Fund & Capital Projects Fund $ 2,330.52
» Trust/Agency $ 1,500.00

SCHOOL BOARD OF DIRECTORS

An Equal Educational and Employment Opportunity School District
1



BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 303
SCHOOL BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Date: June 14, 2012

Place: Board Room — Commodore Commons
Board of Directors Present

President — Patty Fielding

Vice-President — Mary Curtis
Director — Mev Hoberg

Excused
Directors — Tim Kinkead, Mike Spence

Call to Order
5:30 p.m. — Board President Patty Fielding called the meeting to order and a quorum was recognized.

Public Comment

Citizen Tim Gleason read a statement into record (copy available upon request) expressing his concerns
about proposed staff travel by newly hired Commodore Principal Dave Shockley, and three Odyssey 7-8
teachers to attend an International Baccalaureate — Middle Years Program workshop in Vancouver, British
Columbia, Canada. (Travel funded through the Bainbridge Schools Foundation.) Mr. Gleason also
expressed concern about a language immersion program at Commodore through the Mosaic Home School

Program.

Superintendent’s Report

Superintendent Faith Chapel announced the new principal of Ordway Elementary School would be
Melinda Reynvaan. Associate Superintendent Julie Goldsmith was asked to do the formal introduction
and commented on the expressions of admiration and fondness for Ms. Reynvaan provided by Central
Kitsap staff with whom she currently works. Ms. Reynvaan shared her excitement to be coming back to
Bainbridge Island School District, and to be working with the Ordway staff.

Board Reports
No board reports.

Presentations
Board President Patty Paige suggested item B. Installation of Interior Security Cameras as Select
Locations be moved up on the agenda. There were no objections.

B Installation of Interior Security Cameras at Select Locations

Director of Facilities and Capltal Projects Tamela Van Winkle presented an overview of a proposal to
install interior security cameras in select locations at Bainbridge High School and Woodward Middle
School. She noted six years ago, the Board approved Policy/Procedure 6550 — Video Surveillance,
Cameras, and Recording Equipment on School Grounds or Property. The original scope of work included
installation of outdoor cameras in the Bainbridge High School “Wagon Wheel,” the west end of the
stadium grandstands, and the parking lot adjacent to the Commodore Commons. Ms. Van Winkle stated
discussions regarding security cameras had evolved since the initial work, and in response to concerns
regarding safety, vandalism, and damage to indoor areas that experience a high level of general use, those
discussions have focused on the need to add interior cameras in several common areas such as

1 June 14,2012



gymnasiums or hallways in select locations. Procedure 6550 currently requires Board approval before
interior cameras can be installed.

Ms. Van Winkle explained Principals Brent Peterson (Bainbridge High) and Mike Florian (Woodward
Middle) initiated the proposal for the addition of interior cameras based on issues and concerns on each of
their school campuses. Ms. Van Winkle read a statement from Principal Florian explaining the rationale
for installation of interior cameras (incidents of vandalism, etc.), and how the proposal for interior
cameras had been vetted through school leadership and the site council process. Principal Peterson also
spoke about use of the cameras as a standard in high schools across the region, as well as another tool to
address campus safety and assist with other concerns such as theft and vandalism. It was further noted that
the 2009 bond request included dollars for security improvements at district facilities, with these funds to
be used to cover the cost for the equipment and installation. Following clarification about the location of
cameras, President Fielding called for a motion. '
Motion 77-11-12: That the Board approves the installation of interior security
cameras at select locations. (Hoberg) The affirmative vote was
unanimous. (Hoberg, Spence, Curtis, Fielding)

A. Strategic Planning Process Phase I— School C onfiguration Committee
Superintendent Faith Chapel explained at its last meeting held May 31, the Board of Directors discussed a
formal proposal to form a School Configuration Committee as Phase I of the District’s strategic planning
efforts. Board members were in consensus the district move forward with the formation of the committee.
The construct of the “charge” to the committee includes the development of school configuration options
that best accomplish the district’s mission, vision, and guiding principles with the constraints of the
district’s economic and demographic limitations. Board members noted there was an open mind to the
committee process, with a place on the website devoted to the committee’s work where information about
the process will be available to the public. It was noted Mary Curtis and Mike Spence would be the board
representatives on the committee.
Motion 78-11-12: That the Board approves the strategic planning process Phase I
and the “charge” to the School Configuration Committee.
(Curtis) The affirmative vote was unanimous. (Curtis, Hoberg,
Fielding)

C. Policy 2022 — Responsible Use of Electronic Resources
Director of Instructional Technology and Assessment Randi Ivancich presented new Policy/Procedure
2022 — Responsible Use of Electronic Resources to the board for the second reading. Edits suggested at
the first reading were included in the policy.
Motion 79-11-12: That the Board approves Policy 2022 — Responsible Use of
Electronic Resources. (Hoberg) The affirmative vote was
unanimous. (Hoberg, Fielding, Curtis)

D. Negotiated Agreement between the Bainbridge Island School District and Bainbridge Island Education
Association

Assistant Superintendent Dr. Peter Bang-Knudsen reported the collective bargaining limited re-opener
with the Bainbridge Island Education Association was recently bargained. Dr. Bang-Knudsen outlined
some of the key areas agreed to during the bargaining process including a change in contract language to
allow for a weekly 90-minute professional development time; continued offset of the 1.9% reduction of
wages for certificated staff for the 2012/13 school year; and beginning the pilot of the new teacher
evaluation system in 2012/13. Dr. Bang-Knudsen noted the bargaining process had been a collaborative
effort by both negotiation teams.

2 June 14, 2012



Motion 80-11-12: That the Board approves the negotiated agreement between the
Bainbridge Island School District and Bainbridge Island
Education Association. (Curtis) The affirmative vote was
unanimous. (Curtis, Fielding, Hoberg)

E. Policy 6010 — Fiscal Year (Elimination)

Director of Business Services Peggy Paige presented Policy 6010 — Fiscal Year for elimination. The
content of this policy is being incorporated into Policy 6005 — Program Planning, Budget Preparation,
Adoption, and Implementation.

Motion 81-11-12: That the Board approves the elimination of Policy 6010 — Fiscal
Year. (Hoberg) The affirmative vote was unanimous. (Hoberg,
Curtis, Fielding)

F. Policy 6005 — Program Planning, Budget Preparation, Adoption and Implementation (First Reading)

Director of Business Services Peggy Paige presented revised Policy 6005 — Program Planning, Budget

Preparation, Adoption, and Implementation for first reading. Changes in the policy include the

incorporation of a section titled “Fiscal Year,” changing the word “shall” to “will” throughout the

document, and deletion of verbiage related to some paycheck deductions.

Motion 82-11-12: That the Board approves the first reading of revised Policy 6005

— Program Planning, Budget Preparation, Adoption and
Implementation. (Hoberg) The affirmative vote was unanimous.
(Hoberg, Curtis, Fielding)

Personnel Actions
Motion 83-11-12: That the Board approves the Personnel Actions dated June 8,

2012, and June 14, 2012 as presented. (Curtis) The affirmative
vote was unanimous. (Curtis, Fielding, Hoberg)

Consent Agenda - Revised
Donations

1. Donation to Wilkes Elementary School in the amount of $9,710.00 from the Wilkes PTO to
support the 4" Grade Outdoor Education Program

2. Donation to Bainbridge Island School District in the amount of $373,743.00 from the Bainbridge
Schools Foundation to support staffing, STEM, and teachers training. -

3. Donation to Bainbridge Island School District in the amount of $1,000.00 from Bainbridge Island
Youth Soccer Club for Sakai Intermediate School field maintenance.

4. Donation to Bainbridge High School in the amount of $1,000.00 from the Bainbridge Island
Garden Club for scholarships for graduating seniors.

5. Donation to Bainbridge High School in the amount of $1,000.00 from the Bainbridge Schools
Foundation for the Liz Orr Scholarship Fund for graduating Bainbridge High School seniors.

6. Donation to Bainbridge High School in the amount of $4,500.00 from Windermere Foundation
for scholarships for graduating seniors.

7. Donation to Bainbridge High School in the amount of $2,000.00 from the Bainbridge Island
Education Association for scholarships for graduating seniors.

8. Donation to Woodward Middle School in the amount of $26,500.00 from the Woodward PTO
for the following purposes: a) Inspire Speakers ($2,400); b) Grants ($1 1,800); c¢) Landscaping
($350); d) Evergreen Books ($1,000); e) Supplies for HW Club ($225); f) Scholarships
($1,000); g) Technology Equipment & Club Stipends ($8,725); h) Emergency Equipment
($1,000)

3 June 14, 2012



Staff Travel
1. Request for Board approval for Dave Shockley (Commodore Principal), Liz Finn (Odyssey 7-8
Teacher), Paul Sullivan (Commodore Teacher), Elizabeth Vroom (Odyssey 7-8 Teacher) to attend
a British Columbia Association of IB World Schools — Middle Years Program Category
workshop in Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada on July 8§ — 11, 2012,

May 2012 Payroll: (Payroll Warrants) 1001003 through 1001048
(Payroll AP Warrants) 171761 through 171786
TOTAL: $2,666,913.03

Motion 84-11-12: That the Board approves the revised Consent Agenda as
presented. (Hoberg) The affirmative vote was unanimous.
(Hoberg, Curtis, Fielding)

The following vouchers as audited and certified by the auditing officer, as required by RCW 42.24.080,
and those expense reimbursement claims certified, as required by RCW 42.24.090, were also approved for

payment.

(General Fund Voucher)
Voucher numbers 2005405  through 2005517 totaling $ 216.713.68 .

(Capital Projects Fund Voucher)
Voucher numbers 4359 through 4359 totaling $ 505,311.00.

(Capital Projects Fund Voucher)
Voucher numbers 4360 through 4367 totaling $ 38.671.89 .

Adjournment
6:46 p.m. — President Fielding adjourned the meeting.

SCHOOL BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ATTEST: , Secretary to the Board of Directors

4 June 14,2012



BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 303
SCHOOL BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Date: June 28, 2012
Place: Board Room — Commodore Campus
Board of Directors Present

Vice-President — Mary Curtis
Directors — Mike Spence, Tim Kinkead

Excused
Patty Fielding, Mev Hoberg

Call to Order
5:32 p.m. — Board Vice President Mary Curtis called the meeting to order and a quorum was recognized.

Public Comment
Citizen Rod Stevens expressed his concerns regarding board and district staff response to citizen inquiries

about district programs. Mr. Stevens also expressed his concerns about a proposed Spanish Immersion
program at Mosaic Homeschool. Following Mr. Stevens comments, Board Vice-President Mary Curtis
related that the Superintendent would be willing to meet with Mr. Stevens regarding any additional
questions.

Superintendent’s Report
Superintendent Faith Chapel asked Associate Superintendent Julie Goldsmith to introduce two new staff

members. Ms. Goldsmith provided background for the new Executive Director for Instructional Support
Services Bill Mosiman. Mr. Mosiman most recently served as the Director of Special Services for the
Central Kitsap School District. Also introduced was Jennifer Ledbetter, the new K-6 Math Teacher on
Special Assignment (TOSA). Ms. Ledbetter has been with the Bremerton School District for the past 14
years, teaching at a variety of grade levels and acting as the Math Teacher Leader for Crownhill
Elementary.

Board Reports
Tim Kinkead reported he and Mary Curtis participated in the Board Financial Committee meeting earlier

in the evening. They reviewed the most recent financial reports and the actuals appear favorable. It was
also noted the incoming donations from the Bainbridge Schools Foundation were positive, and could
possibly support reinstatement of some of the budget driven reductions discussed at the District Budget
Advisory Committee meetings.

Presentations

A. Federal & State Grants Applications

Executive Director of Instructional Support Services Betsy Minor Reid presented a summary table

regarding the grant activities for which she is responsible. The grant summary for the 2012/13 school year

included the following: 1) IDEA-B (Federal) - $697,467; 2) IDEA-Section 619 (Federal) - $26,222 ; 3)

Title I (Federal) - $207,921; 4) LAP (State) - $80,008; 5) Highly Capable (State) - $35,980; 6)

Transitional Bilingual (State) - $24,177. Ms. Minor Reid noted the highly capable and state transiti onal

bilingual grant required board approval.

Motion 85-11-12: That the Board approves the grant applications as presented.

(Kinkead) The affirmative vote was unanimous. (Kinkead,
Curtis, Spence)

1 Board Meeting June 28, 2012



B. Navigation 101 Grant Application
Associate Superintendent Julie Goldsmith and Commodore Options Teacher Elizabeth Vroom presented

information related to a grant application for Navigation 101, a guidance and life planning program for
student in grades 6 through 12. This program is designed to help students develop clear plans for what
they would like to do with their lives after high school, and learn what they need to accomplish while still
in school to reach their goals. The Washington State Legislature is providing an opportunity to apply for
funding for Navigation 101 of $5000 per school. The grant will provide the school counselor a framework
for services and funding to work with staff.

C. Reduced Educational Program — Classified
Superintendent Faith Chapel explained to implement a prudent and balanced budget, reductions in
administrative and certificated staffing were approved by the Board of Directors on April 25, 2012 in
Resolution 04-11-12. The district now identifies the reductions in classified positions referenced in
Exhibit 1 of the Resolution that are necessary to develop a balanced budget for 2012-2013. It was noted
that as more specific information becomes available regarding enrollment and educational program
requirements, the need for staffing reductions may be less than identified. It is also possible that staff
attrition may reduce the number of employees who will receive notification of non-renewal. The 2012-
2013 reduced educational program for classified staff included the following (all changes noted in hours
per day): Special Education Paraeducator — 4.0; Non-Special Education Paraeducators — 18.0; Title I
Paraeducator — 2.5; Transportation Bus Drivers ~ 13.4; Capital Projects — 5.0.
Motion 86-11-12: That the Board approves the Reduced Educational Program for
2012/2013 — Classified Staff. (Kinkead) The affirmative vote was
unanimous. (Kinkead, Spence, Curtis)

D. Monthly Capital Projects Report

Director of Facilities and Capital Projects Tamela Van Winkle provided several pictures of the progress
on the new Wilkes Elementary. Project elements completed to date include a) A major construction
milestone accomplished in June included moving out of staff, salvageable items, and surplus items. An
amazing collaborative effort between teachers, custodians, maintenance and the Capital Projects team
enabled the hand-over of the old school to the contractor eight days early. b) The maintenance crew
salvaged approximately $100,000 in building materials and equipment for future use throughout the
district. Items such as HVAC controls door closures, hardware, locksets, MDF cooling system,
commercial refrigerators, kiln, smoke detectors and fire alarm components will reduce the cost of district-
wide maintenance and repairs. c) Wing B drywall is complete. Wood relite framing and aluminum clad

- wood windows, ceiling grids, and light fixtures are in process. Skylight glazing has been installed. Critical
Issue: Rainy weather continues to hinder site work and dampness is fighting against the extra measures
taken by the contractor to sufficiently cure and dry-out the concrete slab for installation of rubber flooring.
Other Project Highlights: PSE and Potelco have started the next phase of the underground feeder line
project. PSE plans to have multiple crews working between Sportsman Club Road, New Brooklyn Road
and Madison Avenue. Capital Projects has been working closely with PSE and Potelco to be certain that
the operations of school district programs have the least amount of impact possible. Portions of the
parking lot at Ordway are in use for storage of equipment and material. Assistin g the contractor with the
use of the parking area will dramatically improve the time line for completion by reducing trucking time
of materials. Ms. Van Winkle also reviewed the previously approved easement related to the project,
noting a slight change in the location of the vaults.

E. Wilkes Elementary Replacement — Change Order No. 7
Director Tamela Van Winkle submitted Wilkes Elementary Replacement Chan ge Order No. 7 for Board
approval. Items included in the change order included the following:

2 Board Meeting June 28, 2012



CCD 023r Hvydronic Manifold Cabinets $10,713.00
Provision of access panel covers that were omitted
from specifications and needed to protect radian
floor heating valves.

CCD 050 Can Fixture Change in Typical Wing Hall $ 6,665.00
Change to shorter fixtures that fit within
congested piping and ductwork.

CCD 55 LVL Clip $3,985.00
Addition of slotted deflection clips designed by the
manufacturer to allow 1” vertical movement of
aluminum clad wood windows at bridges.

CCD 57A AV Storage Change $ 386.00
Relocation of the door to the copier in this room
allows access form the hall rather than through
the librarian’s office.

COP 033 Brick Lintel at Grid 9.2 & G $1,984.00
Extension of steel brick lintels with addition of
steel bent plates to carry weight of brick at a
corner column.

COP 036 Casework MDF to Particle Board ($ 2,000.00)
Non-urea formaldehyde medium density fiberboard
was exchanged for non-urea formaldehyde particle
board for durability of fasteners and finish.

COP 037 Wall Type Clarifications $5,527.00
Correction of exterior wall types in locations above
doors, windows, and gym where structure changed
from concrete to framing.

COP 038 Lock for Door 100AB $1,381.00
Replacement of push and pull plates with lockset
for improved security between gym, electrical rooms,
and service yard.

COP 040 Window 3A Support $1,370.00
Adding 12 gage angle to attach sill of curtain wall
above Commons to metal stud framing.

COP 041 Storefront Support at Commons Bridge $1,971.00
Correcting 8 out-of-plane misalignment between
column and header with additional steel plate and
metal stud framing.

CPO 042 Geo Loop Pressure Impeller Change $5,174.00

3 Board Meeting June 28,2012



Increase in size was required to boost the water
pressure needed for the length of pipe.

COP 044 Smartboard Rough-in $ 903.00
Replacement of large j-boxes with thinner boxes
allowing the boards to fit snugly against the wall.

Motion 87-11-12: That the Board approves Wilkes Elementary Replacement
Change Order No. 7. (Spence) The affirmative vote was
unanimous. (Spence, Curtis, Kinkead)

F. Monthly Technology Report

Director of Instructional Technology and Assessment Randi Ivancich provided a summary of technology
activities and projects for June 2012. Highlights from that summary include the following: Planning for
Student & Instructional Technology Needs — Technology staff, with support from Maintenance and
Capital Projects, removed all usable technology from Wilkes Elementary. Equipment removal included
network infrastructure components, computers, sound systems, phones, interactive whiteboards,
projectors, document cameras, and wireless network equipment. Through cooperative efforts, the removal
was completed ahead of schedule. To further support the Wilkes staff, technology staff relocated the
Wilkes “office” to the Ordway library for the summer. Telephones, fax lines and computers were up and
running so there was a smooth transition to the new, temporary quarters. Infrastructure: Access & Enable
— The migration to Active Directory is underway. The work is progressing according to schedule. This is a
major undertaking and the district network staff will be heavily focused upon and occupied with this
project all summer. Learning: Engage & Empower — Orders for student computers are in the process of
being replaced so computers will be in place before school begins. One-third of the student laptops will be
replaced with new computers at Bainbridge High School. One CTE program at BHS will receive new
computers and monitors to meet the new curriculum requirements. Odyssey will receive upgraded
computers in the grades 1-6 lab.

G. Policy 6005 — Program Planning, Budget Preparation Adoption, and Implementation (Second

Reading)

Director of Business Services Peggy Paige presented revised Policy 6005 — Program Planning, Budget

Preparation, Adoption, and Implementation for the second reading. Director Mike Spence suggested a few

minor edits to be included in the final version of the policy.

Motion 88-11-12: That the Board approves the second reading of Policy 6005 —

Program Planning, Budget Preparation, Adoption, and
Implementation with suggested edits. (Spence) The affirmative
vote was unanimous. (Spence, Curtis, Kinkead)

H. Electronic Funds Transfer

Director Peggy Paige explained RCW 39.58.750 provides the authority for a school district to make
disbursements via wire or electronic communication in accordance with accounting standards established
by the state auditor to safeguard and insure accountability for the funds involved. However, the School
Board must first authorize the use of Electronic Funds Transfer (EFT) for processing Accounts Payable
payments for a district.

Ms. Paige requested the Board grant this authorization so the district can electronically file and pay its
monthly compensating tax payments to the Washington State Department of Revenue (DOR). The DOR
is requiring this electronic method be used by school districts unless they do not have access to the
internet or they are unable to send or receive EFT transactions.

4 Board Meeting June 28, 2012



Motion 89-11-12: That the Board approves the Electronic Funds Transfer.
(Kinkead) The affirmative vote was unanimous. (Kinkead,
Curtis, Spence)

1 Monthly Financial Report

Director of Business Services Peggy Paige provided a summary of the financial reports for the month
ending May 31, 2012. The analysis of the General Fund noted revenues were 1.7% less than for the same
period last year but in line with the expected average. State revenues for Basic Ed and Special Ed were
consistent with state funding expectations and the decline in enrollment. Expenditures for the year to May
31 were 1.6% lower than for the same period last year, with total year-to-date expenditures well below the
average. Total expense for Basic Education continues to run below the expected average. Operations,
Buildings was above the average but this is primarily related to extra-time that is reimbursed with rental
fees. Central Office currently indicates reduced expense for legal fees, election costs and postage. Food
costs were up compared to last year but Food Service is expected to stay within budget estimates. There
was a brief discussion related to the anticipated changes in the changing nutritional requirements related
to Food Services for next year. Finally, Ms. Paige noted the closing cash balance in the General Fund of
$4,763,629, with a projected cash balance of $2.3 million at fiscal year-end.

Personnel Actions

Motion 90-11-12: That the Board approves the Personnel Actions dated June 28,
2012. (Spence) The affirmative vote was unanimous. (Spence,
Curtis, Kinkead)
Consent Agenda
Grant
1. Grant awarded to Blakely Elementary School in the amount of $5,000.00 from Century Link to
support technology.

Minutes from the May 17, 2012 School Board Meeting

Minutes from the May 31, 2012 School Board Meeting
Motion 91-11-12: That the Board approves the revised Consent Agenda as
presented. (Kinkead) The affirmative vote was unanimous.
(Kinkead, Curtis, Spence)

The following vouchers as audited and certified by the auditing officer, as required by RCW 42.24.080,
and those expense reimbursement claims certified, as required by RCW 42.24.090, were also approved for
payment.

(General Fund Voucher)
Voucher numbers 2005518 through _ 2005663 totaling $ 259.,789.41 .

(Capital Projects Fund Voucher)
Voucher numbers 4368 through 4375 totaling $ 2.381.941.74 .

(Associated Student Body Fund Voucher)
Voucher numbers 4000664 through 4000706 totaling § 64,761.06 .

(General Fund Voucher)
Voucher numbers 2005664 through 2005664 totaling $ 2,616.05 .

5 Board Meeting June 28, 2012



(Capital Projects Fund Voucher)
Voucher numbers 4376 through 4376 totaling $ 8.70 .

(Associated Student Body Fund Voucher)
Voucher numbers 4000707 through 4000707 totaling $ 100.36 .

Adjournment
7:14 p.m. — Board Vice-President Mary Curtis adjourned the meeting.

SCHOOL BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ATTEST: . Secretary to the Board of Directors

6 Board Meeting June 28, 2012



pckp07.p

1.12.02.00,00-010018 .

'BATNBRIDGE ISLAND:SD #303 -
... Check Summary .

11:19 AM

“07/10/12
PAGE:

he following vouchers as audited and certified by the Auditing Officer as

equired by RCW 42.24.080,
s required by RCW 42.24.090,

cen recorded on this listing which has been made available to the board.

s of July 26, 2012, the board, by a

pproves payments, totaling $158,644.08.
n this document.

otal by Payment Type for Cash Account,
arrant Numbers 2005665 through 2005763,

2cretary

rard Member

bard Member

1eck Nbr
2005665
2005666
2005667
2005668
2005669
2005670
2005671
2005672
2005673
2005674
2005675
2005676
2005677
2005678
2005679
2005680

2005681

The payments are further identified

GF A/P Warrants:
totaling $158,644.08.

Board Member

Vendor Name

IWIRE RESTAURANT APPLIANCE
ABAT - ASSOC FOR BEHAVIOR ANAL
ABIGATL HAMILTON

ABLENET

ACE HARDWARE

ADMIN REVOLVING FUND

ADVANCED RENTAL & SALES

AHA! PROCESS INC

APP ASSOCIATED PETROLEUM PROD
APPLE COMPUTER INC

ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES
BAINBRIDGE ISLAND HISTORICAL M
BATNBRIDGE RENTALS

BAY HAY & FEED INC

BELLEVUE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Belt, Sheryl L

BUILDERS HARDWARE & SUPPLY

Board Member

Board Member

Check Date
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012

07/13/2012

vote

and those expense reimbursement claims certified

are approved for payment. Those payments have

Check Amount

272.

780

100

245.

396.

1,813
107
349

7,830

833

81.

100.

230

100.

1,203

675

130.

02

.00

.00

00

45

.47

.52

.00

.96

.31

59

00

.30

60

.40

.57

00

1



pckp07.p.

1,12.02,00.00-010018 -

heck Nbr

2005682

2005683

2005684

2005685

2005686

2005687

2005688

2005689

2005690

2005691

2005692

2005693

2005694

2005695

2005696

2005697

2005698

2005699

2005700

2005701

2005702

2005703

2005704

2005705

2005706

Vendor Name

CAMERA TECHS INC

Camp, Catherine M

CAPSTONE CURRICULUM
CASCADIA INTERNATIONAL LLC
CENTURYLINK

CENTURYLINK

COLLEEN COTEY STUDIOS

COLUMBIA RIVER TECHNICIAN CONF

COMPUSA

COSCO FIRE PROTECTION INC
DRAGONFLY ADVENTURES INC
EAGLE HARBOR BOOK CO
Ehrhardt, Wilton M
ESPECIAL NEEDS
EXTERMINATION SERVICES
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC
FOLLETT LIBRARY BOOK CO
FORENSIT LTD

FUTURE HORIZONS

GE CAPITAL

GOGO LABS

GRAINGER

GUARDIAN SECURITY SYSTEMS INC

HANDWRITING WITHOUT TEARS

HARD ROCK INC

BATNBRIDGE ISLAND:SD' #30

Summa

Check Date
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012

07/13/2012

vi211:19 AM
: PAGE:

07/10/12

Check Amount

553.

250.

923

443

3,179.
4,671.

300.

40

914

293

6,000.
2,351.
29.
1,257.
166.
101.
71.

650.

323

140

590.
2,290.
149.

129.

1,094

44

86

.37

.95

80

78

00

.00

.95

.22

00

69

42

55

15

92

82

70

.50

.09

00

82

87

62

.69

2



pckp07.p

.12.02:00. 00-010018

heck Nbr

2005707

2005708

2005709

2005710

2005711

2005712

2005713

2005714

2005715

2005716

2005717

2005718

2005719

2005720

2005721

2005722

2005723

2005724

2005725

2005726

2005727

2005728

2005729

2005730

2005731

BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SD #303

Vendor Name

Holsman, Linda S
HORIZON

Ivancich, Randi Larson
JOHNSTONE SUPPLY OF TACOMA
KCDA

KELVIN LP

KPSRA

LEADER SERVICES

LEGO EDUCATION

LEMAY MOBILE SHREDDING
LINGUI SYSTEMS
LYNDA.COM INC

LYNN E HOULE

Lynn, Katrina M
MCGRAW HILL BOOK CO
Melear, Laurie A
MICRO COMPUTER SYSTEMS
MUSEUM OF FLIGHT

NEFF COMPANY

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

OFFICE DEPOT

OLYMPIC COLLEGE - RS/CASHIER

OLYMPIC SPRINGS INC

OLYMPIC PRINTER RESOURCES INC

PACIFIC WELDING SUPPLIES INC

Check Summary

Check Date
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012

07/13/2012

11:19 AM

PAGE:

07/10/12

Check Amount

78.

212

51.

668

1,061.
605.
2,151.

42,

246

166.

351.

375.

595.

65.

197.

106.

335
32
623
478
82

24,993

89.
1,601.

709.

47

.35

06

.62

82

00

07

00

.10

00

60

00

00

05

79

56

.44

.80

.81

.52

.98

.80

12

85

51

3



pckp07.p © 0 -
.12.02:00. 005010018

heck Nbr
2005732
2005733
2005734
2005735
2005736
2005737
2005738
2005739
2005740
2005741
2005742
2005743
2005744
2005745
2005746
2005747
2005748
2005749
2005750
2005751
2005752
2005753
2005754
2005755

2005756

Vendor Name

PAPER PRODUCTS ETC

PART WORKS INC

PCI EDUCATION

PERMA BOUND

PHP PRINCETON HEALTH PRESS
PRO-BUILD

PSESD PUGET SOUND ESD

QUILL

RAY PETERSON BULLDOZING

RICOH USA, INC

SCANTRON CORPORATION

SEATTLE COMMUNITY COLLEGES
Shiach, Michael M

SIGN ON: A SIGN LANGUAGE INTER
Sovick, Jason R

ST OF WA HEALTH CARE AUTHORITY
SUQUAMISH TRIBE

TEACHSCAPE

TOWN & COUNTRY MARKET

US POSTMASTER C/O CMRS-PB

UW EXTENSION REGISTRATION SERV
Vandeleur, Barbara Ann

WA CTR FOR CHILDHOOD DEAFNESS
WA ST DPT OF ENTERPRISE SERVIC

WALTER E NELSON CO

.. -BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SD #303 . .

Check Date
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012
07/13/2012

07/13/2012

©711:19./AM

i PAGE: .

Check Amount

3,812.15
106.91
3,284.97
2,996.62
1,215.34
52.85
105.00
1,483.94
13.03
159.27
455.31
42,493.87
132.75
346.39
52.24
359.35
200.00
300.00
1,150.31
2,156.00
2,232.00
28.86
31.16
500.00

8,344.63

07/10/12
e



apckp07.p

4.12:02.00;00-010018 ~ =

heck Nbr

2005757

2005758

2005759

2005760

2005761

2005762

2005763

Vendor Name

Weldy, Theresa Shar

WEST MUSIC COMPANY

BAINBRIDGE . ISLAND: SD, #303

i Check.

e

Check Date
07/13/2012

07/13/2012

WEST SOUND TECH PREP CONSORTIU 07/13/2012

WESTBAY AUTO PARTS

07/13/2012

WSDOT MARINE DIVISION/FERRIES 07/13/2012

XEROX CORP
Zosa, Julito John V
99 Computer

Check (s)

07/13/2012

07/13/2012

For a Total of

11:19 AM
PAGE:

07/10/12

Check Amount

36.

33

1,000.
3,4009.
1,950.
2,024.

86.

158,644

74

.99

00

69

35

64

00

.08

i g



xpekp07.p , S IRIGR BN B 9500 o TLEAS AN 07/10/12
1.12.02.00.00-0100L8 o ~ o checkummary e SR S PAGE: T e
0 Manual Checks For a Total of 0.00
0 Wire Transfer Checks For a Total of 0.00
0 ACH Checks For a Total of 0.00
99 Computer Checks For a Total of 158,644 .08
otal For 99 Manual, Wire Tran, ACH & Computer Checks 158,644.08
=58 0 Voided Checks For a Total of 0.00
Net Amount 158,644 .08
FUND SUMMARY
ind Description Balance Sheet Revenue Expense Total
) General Fund -175.4¢6 233.05 158,586.49 158,644 .08

b o e b s VA TR RS TR RTIIR T s e e
T R S D I RS S T

o peijuey that
A thee

d or the labor

£ __'...“‘J.-:}’";:—%

JE———

azey,
o

A P N

Signaturs

L
A




433U PMYLU07/18/12

- ‘BAINBRIDGE..
EE . oPAGE: o1

apckp07.p. ELTE
5.12.06.00,07-10.2-010019" -

‘he following vouchers, as audited and certified by the Auditing Officer as
‘equired by RCW 42.24.080, and those expense reimbursement claims certified
s required by RCW 42.24.090, are approved for payment. Those payments have
een recorded on this listing which has been made available to the board.

s of July 26, 2012, the board, by a vote,
pproves payments, totaling $51,450.82. The payments are further identified

n this document.

otal by Payment Type for Cash Account, GF A/P Warrants:
arrant Numbers 2005764 through 2005786, totaling $51,450.82

ecretary Board Member

oard Member Board Member

oard Member Board Member

heck Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Check Amount
2005764 ALEKS ASSESSMENT AND LEARNING 07/31/2012 271.50
2005765 AMERICAN MARINE BANK 07/31/2012 59.95
2005766 AVANT ASSESSMENT 07/31/2012 252.00
2005767 B & H PHOTO - VIDEO 07/31/2012 1,490.00
2005768 BRODART COC 07/31/2012 85.86
2005769 Chapel, Faith Aiko 07/31/2012 92.72
2005770 CITY OF BAINBRIDGE ISLAND 07/31/2012 13,830.83
2005771 Evans, Amy Ann 07/31/2012 295.00
2005772 KCDA 07/31/2012 5,336.02
2005773 Mosiman, William R 07/31/2012 78.05
2005774 NEWEGG INC 07/31/2012 1,099.88
2005775 OESD 114 OLYMPIC ESD 114 07/31/2012 12,672.62
2005776 PROVANTAGE CORPORATION 07/31/2012 1,371.01
2005777 PUD NO 1 KITSAP COUNTY 07/31/2012 699.72
2005778 Reid, Betsy Minor 07/31/2012 380.73
2005779 RICCOH USA PROGRAM PROVIDED BY 07/31/2012 187.25
2005780 ROBOMATTER INC 07/31/2012 231.95



G433 BMIT

07718712

apekp07.p BAINERIDGE

"heck Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Check Amount
2005781 Rose, Kimberly J 07/31/2012 196.00
2005782 Scheiber, Lydia D 07/31/2012 99.00
2005783 UNIVERSITY OF WASHINGTON 07/31/2012 450.00
2005784 US BANK CORP PAYMENT SYSTEM 07/31/2012 11,615.08
2005785 WALTER E NELSON CO 07/31/2012 72 .46
2005786 WAYSIDE PUBLISHING 07/31/2012 583.19

23 Computer Check(s) For a Total of 51,450.82
P};.»rﬂ—ﬁ‘ ) v e

| {, the und

b Signalura




apckp07.p CLrn _“BAINBRIDGE TSLAND SD #303 o e 4:33 PM. . 07/18/12
5.12.06.00.07-10:2-010019 ' _ ‘Check Summax E . UPAGE:- 0 3
0 Manual Checks For a Total of 0.00
0 Wire Transfer Checks For a Total of 0.00
0 ACH Checks For a Total of 0.00
23 Computer Checks For a Total of 51,450.82
otal For 23 Manual, Wire Tran, ACH & Computer Checks 51,450.82
ess 0 Voided Checks For a Total of 0.00
Net Amount 51,450.82
FUND SUMMARY
und Description Balance Sheet Revenue Expense Total

0 General Fund -601.15 0.00 52,051.97 51,450.82



pckp07.p

.12.02.00.00-010018 " PAGE:

1e following vouchers as audited and certified by the Auditing Officer as
>quired by RCW 42.24.080, and those expense reimbursement claims certified
5 required by RCW 42.24.090, are approved for payment. Those payments have
>en recorded on this listing which has been made available to the board.

s of July 26, 2012, the board, by a vote
proves payments, totaling $79,901.73. The payments are further identified

1 this document.

>tal by Payment Type for Cash Account, CP A/P Warrants:
yrrant Numbers 4377 through 4396, totaling $79,901.73.

cretary Board Member

ard Member Board Member

yard Member Board Member

Check Date Check Amount

1eck Nbr Vendor Name

4377 AESI ASSOCIATED EARTH SCIENCES 07/13/2012 4,231.25
4378 ARTHUR J GALLAGHER & CO 07/13/2012 9,608.00
4379 COMPUSA 07/13/2012 223.93
4380 DIMENSIONAL COMMUNICATIONS 07/13/2012 339.38
4381 INDEPENDENT STATIONERS INC 07/13/2012 804 .05
4382 KCDA 07/13/2012 8,238.40
4383 LENOVO (UNITED STATES) INC 07/13/2012 1,084.91
4384 Leonetti, Diane D 07/13/2012 55.98
4385 MAHLUM ARCHITECTS INC 07/13/2012 31,027.75
4386 MONOPRICE INC 07/13/2012 191.17
4387 NEWEGG INC 07/13/2012 13,475.00
4388 NORTHWEST EDISON INC 07/13/2012 1,259.76
4389 NWEA NORTHWEST EVALUATION ASSO 07/13/2012 5,320.00
4390 OFFICE DEPOT 07/13/2012 14.31
4391 OLYMPIC SPRINGS INC 07/13/2012 30.00
4392 OLYMPIC PRINTER RESOURCES INC 07/13/2012 92.31
4393 SOUND REPROGRAPHICS INC 07/13/2012 23.78

5 B0 0110/ 12



1:25 PM 07/10/12

pckp07.:p , ; : :EAINBR;DGE ISLAND 'SD. #
12.02.00 oo- 010018 " : ik 5 Checksummary : PAGE: ‘5
heck Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Check Amount
4394 WETHERHOLT AND ASSOCIATES INC 07/13/2012 2,650.00
4395 WHITELEY ENGINEERING INC 07/13/2012 688.75
4396 WITT COMPANY INC 07/13/2012 543 .00
20 Computer Check (s) For a Total of 79,901.73

AR

FUm g




BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SD- #303

apckp_O? o)
. Check Summary. .

5.12.06.00.07-10.2-010019

5:58 .PM

PAGE:

07/19712

he following vouchers, as audited and certified by the Auditing Officer as
equired by RCW 42.24.080, and those expense reimbursement claims certified
s required by RCW 42.24.090, are approved for payment. Those payments have
een recorded on this listing which has been made available to the board.

s of July 26, 2012, the board, by a

vote,

pproves payments, totaling $2,790,788.22. The payments are further identified

n this document.

otal by Payment Type for Cash Account, CP A/P Warrants:
arrant Numbers 4397 through 4409, totaling $2,790,788.22

=cretary Board Member
bard Member Board Member
bard Member Board Member
1eck Nbr Vendor Name Check Date
4397 APPLE COMPUTER INC 07/31/2012
4398 BAINBRIDGE DISPOSAL INC 07/31/2012
4399 BIRD ELECTRIC CORP 07/31/2012
4400 CLARK CONSTRUCTION LLC 07/31/2012
4401 Donaldson, Jennifer Elise 07/31/2012
4402 HIGH MEADOWS EXCAVATING LLC 07/31/2012
4403 LYDEL CONSTRUCTION INC 07/31/2012

4404 NOVO NORTHERN LABORATORY & CO 07/31/2012

4405 OFFICE DEPOT 07/31/2012
4406 OLYMPIC SPRINGS INC 07/31/2012
4407 PACIFICAD INC 07/31/2012
4408 POTELCO INC 07/31/2012
4409 SPEE WEST CONSTRUCTION CO 07/31/2012
13 Computer Check(s)gggr ahiggg%gggw&ww“.,wu

B
i
7

e

Check Amount

18,181

952

11,375.

2,398
33

3,475

636.
6,220.

19.

10
6,025
233

2,741,225

2,790,788.2

ST B AT S ST ET I

.81

.43

85

.46

.45

.20

67

00

53

.81

.13

.07

.81

22

LA e el



apckp07.p’ )
5.12.06,00%07-10.2=010019 =

he following vouchers,

equired by RCW 42.24.080,
8 required by RCW 42.24.090,

s of July 26,
pproves payments,
n this document.

2012,

totaling $2,330.52.

BAINBRIDGE ISLAN'.D SD3#303

the board, by a

3 49 PM
PAGE

as audited and certified by the Auditing Officer as
and those expense reimbursement claims certified
are approved for payment.

Those payments have
een recorded on this 1lst1ng which has been made available to the board.

otal by Payment Type for Cash Account, AP ACH:

CH Numbers 111200001 through 111200002,

ecretary

Board Member

card Member

Board Member

bard Member

Board Member

heck Nbxr Vendor Name

11200001 DOR - COMP TAX
11200002 DOR - COMP TAX
2 ACH

Check Date
07/31/2012

07/31/2012

Check ()

totaling $2,330.52

vote,

The payments are further identified

For a Total of

Check Amount
1,135.96

1,194 .56

2,330.52

#
¥

g
i

07/19/12

1



apckp07.p
5.12.06.00.07<10.2=010019

0 Manual Checks For
0 Wire Transfer Checks For
2 ACH Checks For
0 Computer Checks For
otal For 2 Manual, Wire Tran, ACH &
=SS 0 Voided Checks For
Net Amount
FUND 8
ind Description Balance Sheet
) General Fund 1,135.96

Capital Projects 1,1%4.56

BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SD #303
. Check Summary

a Total of
a Total of
a Total of
a Total of
Computer Checks

a Total of

UMMARY

Revenue
0.00
0.00

Expense
0.00
0.00

07/19/12

2,330.52

2,330.52

2,330.52

Total
1,135.96
1,194 .56



11:38 M 07/11/12
PAGE ]

apckp07.p
4712.,02.00.00- 010018

he following vouchers as audited and certified by the Auditing Officer as
equired by RCW 42.24.080, and those expense reimbursement claims certified
s required by RCW 42.24.090, are approved for payment. Those payments have
een recorded on thig 1lst1ng which has been made available to the board.

s of July 26, 2012, the board, by a vote
pproves payments, totaling $1,500.00. The payments are further identified
n this document.

otal by Payment Type for Cash Account, Trust/Agency AP Warrants:
arrant Numbers 9 through 10, totaling $1,500.00.

ecretary Board Member
oard Member Board Member
ocard Member Board Member
heck Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Check Amount
9 SEATTLE UNIVERSITY 07/13/2012 500.00
10 UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CALIFOR 07/13/2012 1,000.00
2 Computer Check(s) For a Total of 1,500.00

1, the une

[N

W I £ IR R ICTLE RSN SORE R B W S R

ey e
R GT

Signature

ey




